Published by Research Services A Ministry of the Presbyterian Mission Agency pcusa.org/research

PDS 20056-13035 \$10.00 per copy Order Services 1-800-524-2612 Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) 100 Witherspoon Street Louisville, KY 40202-1396



PRESBYTERIAN MISSION MAGENCY

Comparative Statistics 2012

Information about membership, ministers, and finances of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.)

Table of Contents

List of Tables	i
Technical Information	27
Sources of Data	27
Guidelines for Use	27
Definitions: Membership	27
Definitions: Teaching Elders	27
Definitions: Finances	27
Changing Definitions	
Availability of Data	

List of Tables

1.	PC(USA) Congregations and Membership, 2001 to 2012	1
	Distribution of PC(USA) Congregations by Membership Size and Synod, 2012	
3.	PC(USA) Membership by Region and State/Territory, 2012	3
4.	Membership Gains and Losses of PC(USA) Synods and Presbyteries, 2012	4
5.	Distribution of PC(USA) Congregations with One-Fifth or More	
	Racial-Ethnic Membership by Synod, 2012	9
6.	Fifteen Largest PC(USA) Congregations Based on Membership Size, 2012	.10
7.	Descriptive Statistics for PC(USA) Teaching Elders and Candidates, 2004 to 2012	.10
8.	PC(USA) Active Teaching Elders by Call and Synod, 2012	.11
9.	Number and Percent of Active PC(USA) Teaching Elders by Call and Gender, 2008 to 2012	.12
10.	PC(USA) Membership, Total Individual Contributions, and Expenditures for Local	
	Program and Local Mission by Synod and Presbytery, 2011 and 2012	.13
11.	PC(USA) Congregational Receipts, 2011 and 2012	.20
12.	PC(USA) Congregational Expenditures, 2011 and 2012	.20
	PC(USA) Synod and Presbytery Rankings Based on Per Member	
	Validated Mission Expenditures, 2012	.21
14.	Race-Ethnicity and Gender of PC(USA) Members, Deacons, Ruling Elders,	
	Active Teaching Elders, and Commissioned Ruling Elders, 2012	.25
15.	Number of PC(USA) Congregations, How They Are Served, Worship Attendance, and Giving Information	on
	by Membership Size, 2012	.26

			PC(USA) Congreg	Tab Jations and	-	ship, 2001	to 2012				
	2012	2011	2010	2009	2008	2007	2006	2005	2004	2003	2002	2001
Number of Congregations	10,262	10,466	10,560	10,657	10,751	10,820	10,903	10,959	11,019	11,064	11,097	11,141
Reported Membership	1,849,496	1,952,287	2,016,091	2,077,138	2,140,165	2,209,546	2,267,118	2,313,662	2,362,136	2,405,311	2,451,969	2,493,781
Number of Members per Congregation:												
Mean	180	187	191	195	199	204	208	211	214	217	221	224
Median	89	93	95	97	100	103	105	107	109	111	115	117
Membership Gains	78,150	86,645	89,990	97,830	103,488	109,006	118,104	124,958	132,049	133,523	138,444	146,814
Membership Losses	180,941	150,449	151,037	160,857	172,869	166,578	164,648	173,432	175,224	180,181	180,256	178,363
Net Change in Membership	-102,791	-63,804	-61,047	-63,027	-69,381	-57,572	-46,544	-48,474	-43,175	-46,658	-41,812	-31,549
Percent Change in Membership	-5.3	-3.2	-2.9	-2.9	-3.1	-2.5	-2.0	-2.1	-1.8	-1.9	-1.7	-1.2
Churches Added:												
New Churches	4	10	12	18	30	8	19	29	22	22	27	24
Churches Resulting from Mergers	9	8	8	8	10	9	15	18	3	9	13	9
Churches Received	0	0	2	0	1	2	2	0	2	4	3	4
Total Gains	13	18	22	26	41	19	36	47	27	35	43	37
Churches Subtracted:												
Churches Dissolved	-86	-75	-77	-88	-65	-71	-56	-66	-63	-47	-58	-53
Churches Dismissed	-110	-21	-26	-15	-25	-12	-6	-4	-3	-3	-3	-2
Churches Merged	-21	-16	-16	-17	-20	-19	-30	-36	-6	-18	-26	-18
Total Losses	-217	-112	-119	-120	-110	-102	-92	-106	-72	-68	-87	-73
Net Change	-204	-94	-97	-94	-69	-83	-56	-59	-45	-33	-44	-36
New Church Developments ¹	6	12	32	20	20	23	32	29	27	38	33	31

¹ New Church Developments are churches that are being developed but have not yet been officially organized.

 Table 2

 Distribution of PC(USA) Congregations by Membership Size and Synod, 2012

										Congregation Size by Number of Members												
	1-{	50	51-1	00	101-	150	151-	200	201-	300	301-	500	501-	800	801-1	,200	1,201-	1,600	>1,6	600	т	otals
Synods	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	%	N	Percent of PC(USA) Congre- gations
Alaska- Northwest	76	30.4	57	22.8	32	12.8	20	8.0	29	11.6	18	7.2	9	3.6	5	2.0	1	0.4	3	1.2	250	2.4%
Boriquen en Puerto Rico	23	31.5	27	37.0	14	19.2	3	4.1	1	1.4	4	5.5	1	1.4	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0	73	0.7%
Covenant	183	25.1	173	23.8	103	14.1	78	10.7	68	9.3	71	9.8	26	3.6	18	2.5	5	0.7	3	0.4	728	7.1%
Lakes and Prairies	264	30.9	217	25.4	122	14.3	71	8.3	81	9.5	65	7.6	22	2.6	8	0.9	3	0.4	2	0.2	855	8.4%
Lincoln Trails	193	30.8	157	25.1	90	14.4	50	8.0	55	8.8	37	5.9	26	4.2	8	1.3	6	1.0	4	0.6	626	6.1%
Living Waters	312	45.7	132	19.3	82	12.0	44	6.4	45	6.6	34	5.0	20	2.9	8	1.2	3	0.4	3	0.4	683	6.7%
Mid-America	177	40.9	109	25.2	43	9.9	30	6.9	29	6.7	22	5.1	12	2.8	7	1.6	1	0.2	3	0.7	433	4.2%
Mid-Atlantic	413	29.3	308	21.9	198	14.1	119	8.5	111	7.9	131	9.3	71	5.0	34	2.4	12	0.9	11	0.8	1,408	13.8%
Northeast	303	27.3	283	25.5	171	15.4	109	9.8	108	9.7	79	7.1	31	2.8	16	1.4	7	0.6	4	0.4	1,111	10.9%
Pacific	112	26.0	101	23.4	57	13.2	42	9.7	54	12.5	36	8.4	17	3.9	6	1.4	3	0.7	3	0.7	431	4.2%
Rocky Mountains	65	29.0	61	27.2	26	11.6	20	8.9	20	8.9	24	10.7	4	1.8	1	0.4	1	0.4	2	0.9	224	2.2%
South Atlantic	260	27.9	178	19.1	114	12.2	76	8.2	86	9.2	93	10.0	69	7.4	30	3.2	13	1.4	13	1.4	932	9.1%
So. California and Hawaii	50	17.4	71	24.7	35	12.2	22	7.7	35	12.2	41	14.3	14	4.9	11	3.8	4	1.4	4	1.4	287	2.8%
Southwest	60	38.2	38	24.2	14	8.9	9	5.7	12	7.6	15	9.6	2	1.3	4	2.5	2	1.3	1	0.6	157	1.5%
Sun	278	33.7	190	23.0	107	13.0	67	8.1	62	7.5	61	7.4	32	3.9	10	1.2	5	0.6	14	1.7	826	8.1%
Trinity	343	28.3	292	24.1	176	14.5	116	9.6	126	10.4	80	6.6	44	3.6	20	1.7	5	0.4	8	0.7	1,210	11.8%
Total	3,112		2,394		1,384		876		922		811		400		186		71		78		10,234 ¹	
Percent of PC(USA) Congregations		30.4%		23.4%		13.5%		8.6%		9.0%		7.9%		3.9%		1.8%		0.7%		0.8%		100.0%

¹This number is less than the total number of congregations shown in Table 1 because there were 28 congregations with no members.

Table 3
PC(USA) Membership by Region and State/Territory, 2012

Region and	Number of	Population ¹	Members as a Percent of	Percent of Total PC(USA)	Number of
State/Territory	Members	Population	Percent of Population	Membership	Congregations
Northeast	365,816	55,761,091	0.7%	19.8%	2,102
Connecticut	5,948	3,590,347	0.2%	0.3%	19
Maine	385	1,329,192	*	*	9
Massachusetts	3,571	6,646,144	0.1%	0.2%	33
New Hampshire	1,604	1,320,718	0.1%	0.1%	10
New Jersey	75,620	8,864,590	0.9%	4.1%	359
New York	89,928	19,570,261	0.5%	4.9%	668
Pennsylvania	186,422	12,763,536	1.5%	10.1%	986
Rhode Island	1,729	1,050,292	0.2%	0.1%	9
Vermont	609	626,011	0.1%	*	9
Midwest	441,399	67,316,297	0.7%	23.9%	2,707
Illinois	77,119	12,875,255	0.6%	4.2%	413
Indiana	34,860	6,537,334	0.5%	1.9%	233
Iowa	38,302	3,074,186	1.2%	2.1%	278
Kansas	25,769	2,885,905	0.9%	1.4%	168
Michigan	57,279	9,883,360	0.6%	3.1%	246
Minnesota	35,624	5,379,139	0.7%	1.9%	175
Missouri	33,877	6,021,988	0.6%	1.8%	255
Nebraska	21,478	1,855,525	1.2%	1.2%	129
North Dakota	4,125	699,628	0.6%	0.2%	53
Ohio	81,178	11,544,225	0.7%	4.4%	533
South Dakota	7,715	833,354	0.9%	0.4%	79
Wisconsin	24,073	5,726,398	0.4%	1.3%	145
South	770,194	117,257,221	0.7%	41.6%	4,030
Alabama	20,399	4,822,023	0.4%	1.1%	142
Arkansas	15,493	2,949,131	0.5%	0.8%	108
Delaware	7,680	917,092	0.8%	0.4%	35
District of Columbia Florida	5,530 92,931	632,323	0.9% 0.5%	0.3% 5.0%	16 340
	68,844	19,317,568 9,919,945	0.3%	3.7%	290
Georgia Kentucky	21,246	4,380,415	0.7%	5.7%	184
Louisiana	8,893	4,601,893	0.3%	0.5%	98
Maryland	27,485	5,884,563	0.2%	1.5%	140
Mississippi	8,310	2,984,926	0.3%	0.4%	99
North Carolina	142,237	9,752,073	1.5%	7.7%	694
Oklahoma	19,472	3,814,820	0.5%	1.1%	132
South Carolina	68,315	4,723,723	1.4%	3.7%	311
Tennessee	42,694	6,456,243	0.7%	2.3%	263
Texas	113,755	26,059,203	0.4%	6.2%	492
Virginia	91,440	8,185,867	1.1%	4.9%	491
West Virginia	15,470	1,855,413	0.8%	0.8%	195
West	264,453	73,579,431	0.4%	14.3%	1,350
Alaska	3,325	731,449	0.5%	0.2%	38
Arizona	19,366	6,553,255	0.3%	1.0%	96
California	127,045	38,041,430	0.3%	6.9%	537
Colorado	22,311	5,187,582	0.4%	1.2%	117
Hawaii	1,631	1,392,313	0.1%	0.1%	6
Idaho	4,845	1,595,728	0.3%	0.3%	46
Montana	4,800	1,005,141	0.5%	0.3%	50
Nevada	3,646	2,758,931	0.1%	0.2%	20
New Mexico	7,350	2,085,538	0.4%	0.4%	61
Oregon	18,562	3,899,353	0.5%	1.0%	124
Utah	3,308	2,855,287	0.1%	0.2%	23
Washington	44,322	6,897,012	0.6%	2.4%	202
Wyoming	3,942	576,412	0.7%	0.2%	30
Puerto Rico	7,634	3,667,084	0.2%	0.4%	73
Total	1,849,496	317,581,124	0.6%	100.0%	10,262

¹ Source: Annual Estimates of the Population for the United States, Regions, States, and Puerto Rico: April 1, 2010 to July 1, 2012 (NST-EST 2012-01). www.census.gov/popest/data/state/totals/2012/index.html * = Less than 0.05%; rounds to zero.

Table 4 Membership Gains and Losses of PC(USA) Synods and Presbyteries, 2012¹

	Number of	Number of	Median Size of		oership 2011-2012	Net Gain or	Percent Gain or
	Congregations	Members	Congregations	Total Gains	Total Losses	Loss 2011-2012	Loss 2011-2012
Alaska-Northwest	251	47,289	96	2,270	7,082	-4,812	-9.24%
Alaska	15	1,036	40	51	68	-17	-1.61%
Central Washington	37	5,472	76	252	902	-650	-10.62%
Inland Northwest	46	6,616	62	283	986	-703	-9.61%
North Puget Sound	35	8,059	171	378	576	-198	-2.40%
Olympia	45	6,859	86	332	2,951	-2,619	-27.63%
Seattle	50	16,958	152	890	1,370	-480	-2.75%
Yukon	23	2,289	50	84	229	-145	-5.96%
Boriquen en Puerto Rico	73	7,634	71	296	308	-12	-0.16%
Northwest	30	3,860	96	203	116	87	2.31%
San Juan	14	1,579	66	6	3	3	0.19%
Southeast	29	2,195	61	87	189	-102	-4.44%
Covenant	729	134,919	103	5,507	12,678	-7,171	-5.05%
Cincinnati	78	13,557	88	688	1,264	-576	-4.08%
Detroit	81	26,677	168	1,241	2,375	-1,134	-4.08%
Eastminster	52	8,111	123	413	746	-333	-3.94%
Lake Huron	49	9,120	91	258	481	-223	-2.39%
Lake Michigan	66	14,421	145	537	1,538	-1,001	-6.49%
Mackinac	41	5,772	85	212	353	-141	-2.38%
Maumee Valley	68	8,707	80	234	453	-219	-2.45%
Miami Valley	56	10,470	118	455	2,260	-1,805	-14.70%
Muskingum Valley	85	8,719	71	102	1,187	-1,085	-11.07%
Scioto Valley	106	19,566	92	885	1,184	-299	-1.51%
Western Reserve	47	9,799	158	482	837	-355	-3.50%
Lakes and Prairies	856	130,697	86	4,798	10,398	-5,600	-4.11%
Central Nebraska	40	4,969	70	155	195	-40	-0.80%
Dakota	21	914	30	_		_	_
Des Moines	58	7,704	88	263	547	-284	-3.56%
East Iowa	77	12,457	100	411	1,088	-677	-5.15%
Homestead	52	8,310	80	216	533	-317	-3.67%
John Knox	60	8,740	82	290	733	-443	-4.82%
Milwaukee	45	8,732	127	408	667	-259	-2.88%
Minnesota Valleys	62	7,942	104	306	667	-361	-4.35%
Missouri River Valley	52	9,231	100	511	773	-262	-2.76%
North Central Iowa	55	7,671	83	254	844	-590	-7.14%
Northern Plains	62	4,997	39	150	340	-190	-3.66%
Northern Waters	56	5,469	60	145	489	-344	-5.92%
Prospect Hill	50	6,534	104	197	467	-270	-3.97%
South Dakota	65	7,201	73	230	459	-229	-3.08%
Twin Cities Area	68	23,711	160	983	1,821	-838	-3.41%
Winnebago	33	6,115	107	279	775	-496	-7.50%

Table 4 (cont.) Membership Gains and Losses of PC(USA) Synods and Presbyteries, 2012¹

	Number of	Number	Median Size of		oership 2011-2012	Net Gain or	Percent Gain or
	Congregations	of Members	Congregations	Total Gains	Total Losses	Loss 2011-2012	Loss 2011-2012
Lincoln Trails	626	109,177	88	4,361	8,172	-3,811	-3.37%
Blackhawk	79	13,047	117	486	1,207	-721	-5.24%
Chicago	99	33,348	126	1,382	2,017	-635	-1.87%
Great Rivers	102	16,001	89	507	1,297	-790	-4.70%
Midwest Hanmi	20	3,116	85	222	149	73	2.40%
Ohio Valley	80	6,560	54	258	463	-205	-3.03%
Southeastern Illinois	97	9,032	50	477	823	-346	-3.69%
Wabash Valley	87	11,085	79	390	903	-513	-4.42%
Whitewater Valley	62	16,988	134	639	1,313	-674	-3.82%
Living Waters	688	91,965	56	3,621	8,851	-5,230	-5.38%
East Tennessee	72	11,702	76	554	1,152	-598	-4.86%
Holston	67	7,569	42	267	365	-98	-1.28%
Mid-Kentucky	55	8,542	75	278	750	-472	-5.24%
Mid-South	44	5,703	62	267	817	-550	-8.80%
Middle Tennessee	87	18,202	87	617	1,051	-434	-2.33%
Mississippi	35	2,644	39	171	1,855	-1,684	-38.91%
North Alabama	29	4,196	81	187	275	-88	-2.05%
St. Andrew	64	5,666	32	240	443	-203	-3.46%
Sheppards & Lapsley	83	11,819	51	419	774	-355	-2.92%
South Alabama	30	4,384	106	172	429	-257	-5.54%
Transylvania	88	8,537	44	356	535	-179	-2.05%
Western Kentucky	34	3,001	50	93	405	-312	-9.42%
Mid-America	435	61,916	62	2,417	7,370	-4,953	-7.41%
Giddings-Lovejoy	85	16,527	91	871	1,847	-976	-5.58%
Heartland	102	18,243	58	793	1,058	-265	-1.43%
John Calvin	55	6,224	68	213	441	-228	-3.53%
Missouri Union	69	7,285	55	162	326	-164	-2.20%
Northern Kansas	63	7,057	62	201	764	-563	-7.39%
Southern Kansas	61	6,580	45	177	2,934	-2,757	-29.53%
Mid-Atlantic	1,412	278,008	96	11,511	19,739	-8,228	-2.89%
Abingdon	50	4,045	44	91	363	-272	-6.30%
Atlantic Korean	24	2,673	66	137	361	-224	-12.49%
Baltimore	72	15,608	136	790	962	-172	-1.09%
Charlotte	121	36,032	135	1,670	4,361	-2,691	-6.93%
Coastal Carolina	189	27,560	69	944	1,289	-345	-1.24%
Eastern Virginia	59	16,156	127	744	1,245	-501	-3.01%
James	112	24,091	93	1,243	1,701	-458	-1.87%
National Capital	109	31,945	189	1,718	1,996	-278	-0.86%
New Castle	52	9,668	122	429	635	-206	-2.09%
New Hope	124	30,380	99	1,154	1,616	-462	-1.50%
Peaks	133	16,371	53	458	922	-464	-2.76%
Salem	135	30,726	88	959	2,126	-1,167	-3.66%
Shenandoah	109	15,557	110	456	961	-505	-3.14%
Western North Carolina	111	17,196	74	718	1,201	-483	-2.73%

Table 4 (cont.) Membership Gains and Losses of PC(USA) Synods and Presbyteries, 2012¹

	Number of	Number of	Median Size of	Memb Change 2		Net Gain or	Percent Gain or
	Congregations	Members	Congregations	Total Gains	Total Losses	Loss 2011-2012	Loss 2011-2012
Northeast	1,115	179,305	93	7,665	14,303	-6,638	-3.57%
Albany	68	6,668	78	254	511	-257	-3.71%
Boston	25	3,003	88	211	218	-7	-0.23%
Cayuga-Syracuse	38	4,789	95	205	323	-118	-2.40%
Eastern Korean	32	7,034	86	404	785	-381	-5.31%
Elizabeth	47	11,384	119	457	1,054	-597	-4.89%
Genesee Valley	69	11,559	105	347	954	-607	-4.99%
Geneva	61	6,335	62	224	505	-281	-4.52%
Hudson River	85	12,901	96	621	1,118	-497	-3.71%
Long Island	57	10,779	125	881	957	-76	-0.70%
Monmouth	46	12,320	164	518	1,131	-613	-4.74%
New Brunswick	40	9,407	140	259	290	-31	-0.33%
New York City	96	13,793	60	767	1,495	-728	-5.01%
Newark	38	6,656	85	213	346	-133	-1.96%
Newton	59	11,758	148	482	902	-420	-3.45%
Northern New England	30	2,877	70	153	214	-61	-2.08%
Northern New York	36	2,765	47	72	116	-44	-1.57%
Palisades	48	7,033	98	194	387	-193	-2.67%
Southern New England	33	7,924	144	473	610	-137	-1.70%
Susquehanna Valley	48	4,500	58	104	333	-229	-4.47%
Utica	35	3,512	59	47	179	-132	-3.62%
West Jersey	63	11,430	117	491	1,015	-524	-4.38%
Western New York	61	10,878	122	288	860	-572	-5.00%
Pacific	432	80,127	104	3,899	12,075	-8,176	-9.26%
Boise	14	2,018	100	112	487	-375	-15.67%
Cascades	114	19,334	93	740	1,775	-1,035	-5.08%
Eastern Oregon	16	1,003	36	34	57	-23	-2.24%
Kendall	16	1,460	42	39	418	-379	-20.61%
Nevada	24	3,897	90	240	734	-494	-11.25%
Redwoods	52	6,375	83	300	440	-140	-2.15%
Sacramento	35	8,634	178	375	1,994	-1,619	-15.79%
San Francisco	75	20,468	126	1,066	4,335	-3,269	-13.77%
San Joaquin	25	2,976	70	1,000	580	-415	-12.24%
San Jose	41	10,556	152	693	1,016	-323	-2.97%
Stockton	20	3,406	132	135	239	-104	-2.96%
			ect not only gains and lo				

Table 4 (cont.) Membership Gains and Losses of PC(USA) Synods and Presbyteries, 2012¹

Rocky MountainsDenverGlacierPlains & PeaksPuebloUtahWestern ColoradoWyomingYellowstoneSouth AtlanticCentral FloridaCharleston-AtlanticCherokeeFlint RiverFlorida	of ongregations 224 51 18 41 19 24 15 30 26 934 73 49	of Members 34,990 11,306 2,426 7,861 2,240 3,334 1,863 3,942 2,018 228,942	Size of Congregations 84 133 92 111 72 90 90 92 62 50 112	Total Gains 1,677 627 108 292 84 142 154 191 79	Total Losses 7,673 917 356 753 4,561 263 280 389 154	Loss 2011-2012 -290 -248 -461 -4,477 -121 -126 -198	Loss 2011-2012 -14.63% -2.50% -9.27% -5.54% -66.65% -3.50% -6.33% -4.78%
Denver Glacier Plains & Peaks Pueblo Utah Western Colorado Wyoming Yellowstone South Atlantic Central Florida Charleston-Atlantic Cherokee Flint River	51 18 41 19 24 15 30 26 934 73 49	11,306 2,426 7,861 2,240 3,334 1,863 3,942 2,018 228,942	133 92 111 72 90 92 62 50	627 108 292 84 142 154 191	917 356 753 4,561 263 280 389	-290 -248 -461 -4,477 -121 -126 -198	-2.50% -9.27% -5.54% -66.65% -3.50% -6.33% -4.78%
GlacierPlains & PeaksPuebloUtahWestern ColoradoWyomingYellowstoneSouth AtlanticCentral FloridaCharleston-AtlanticCherokeeFlint River	18 41 19 24 15 30 26 934 73 49	2,426 7,861 2,240 3,334 1,863 3,942 2,018 228,942	92 111 72 90 92 62 50	108 292 84 142 154 191	356 753 4,561 263 280 389	-248 -461 -4,477 -121 -126 -198	-9.27% -5.54% -66.65% -3.50% -6.33% -4.78%
Plains & PeaksPuebloUtahWestern ColoradoWyomingYellowstoneSouth AtlanticCentral FloridaCharleston-AtlanticCherokeeFlint River	41 19 24 15 30 26 934 73 49	7,861 2,240 3,334 1,863 3,942 2,018 228,942	111 72 90 92 62 50	292 84 142 154 191	753 4,561 263 280 389	-461 -4,477 -121 -126 -198	-5.54% -66.65% -3.50% -6.33% -4.78%
PuebloUtahWestern ColoradoWyomingYellowstoneSouth AtlanticCentral FloridaCharleston-AtlanticCherokeeFlint River	19 24 15 30 26 934 73 49	2,240 3,334 1,863 3,942 2,018 228,942	72 90 92 62 50	84 142 154 191	4,561 263 280 389	-4,477 -121 -126 -198	-66.65% -3.50% -6.33% -4.78%
UtahWestern ColoradoWyomingYellowstoneSouth AtlanticCentral FloridaCharleston-AtlanticCherokeeFlint River	24 15 30 26 934 73 49	3,334 1,863 3,942 2,018 228,942	90 92 62 50	142 154 191	263 280 389	-121 -126 -198	-3.50% -6.33% -4.78%
Western Colorado Wyoming Yellowstone South Atlantic Central Florida Charleston-Atlantic Cherokee Flint River	15 30 26 934 73 49	1,863 3,942 2,018 228,942	92 62 50	154 191	280 389	-126 -198	-6.33% -4.78%
WyomingYellowstoneSouth AtlanticCentral FloridaCharleston-AtlanticCherokeeFlint River	30 26 934 73 49	3,942 2,018 228,942	62 50	191	389	-198	-4.78%
Yellowstone South Atlantic Central Florida Charleston-Atlantic Cherokee Flint River	26 934 73 49	2,018 228,942	50				
South AtlanticCentral FloridaCharleston-AtlanticCherokeeFlint River	934 73 49	228,942		79	154		
Central Florida Charleston-Atlantic Cherokee Flint River	73 49		112		1,74	-75	-3.58%
Charleston-Atlantic Cherokee Flint River	49	00 444	112	11,142	31,682	-20,540	-8.20%
Cherokee Flint River		20,444	170	1,200	6,732	-5,532	-21.30%
Flint River		17,231	178	1,000	1,105	-105	-0.61%
	36	7,198	86	278	1,364	-1,086	-12.14%
Florida	49	5,613	50	211	306	-95	-1.66%
1 101100	45	7,173	68	314	654	-340	-4.53%
Foothills	65	16,050	90	695	4,483	-3,788	-19.09%
Greater Atlanta	101	41,082	154	2,500	4,810	-2,310	-5.29%
New Harmony	74	10,478	58	427	1,773	-1,346	-11.38%
Northeast Georgia	56	8,062	65	380	512	-132	-1.61%
Peace River	39	17,379	241	818	1,240	-422	-2.37%
Providence	59	8,142	57	418	451	-33	-0.40%
St. Augustine	63	17,334	124	813	1,858	-1,045	-5.69%
Savannah	41	5,728	89	199	377	-178	-2.96%
Tampa Bay	72	20,722	154	866	1,703	-837	-3.88%
Trinity	64	16,427	97	633	825	-192	-1.16%
Tropical Florida	48	9,879	112	390	3,489	-3,099	-23.88%
Southern California and Hawaii	289	75,934	123	3,601	6,013	-2,412	-3.08%
Hanmi	23	2,328	67	94	149	-55	-2.31%
Los Ranchos	23 49	2,328 18,699	216	94 864	1,395	-531	-2.31%
Pacific	49 47	11,236	98	634	1,393 797	-163	-2.70%
Riverside	32	5,373	90 90	343	917	-103	-1.27%
San Diego	32	14,519	261	561	788	-227	-1.67%
San Fernando	31	6,784	94	282	635	-353	-4.91%
San Gabriel	45	0,784 9,409	88	363	580	-333	-4.91%
Santa Barbara	31	7,586	220	460	752	-292	-3.85%
Southwest	157	26,716	76	1,288	3,444	-2,156	-7.47%
De Cristo	29	6,532	92	310	637	-327	-4.77%
Grand Canyon	69	13,038	86	694	1,533	-839	-6.05%
Santa Fe	42	5,762	50	221	680	-459	-7.38%
Sierra Blanca	42	1,384	53	63	594	-531	-27.73%

Table 4 (cont.)
Membership Gains and Losses of PC(USA) Synods and Presbyteries, 2012 ¹

	Number of	Number of	Median Size of	Memb Change 2		Net Gain or	Percent Gain or
	Congregations	Members	Congregations	Total Gains	Total Losses	Loss 2011-2012	Loss 2011-2012
Sun	828	157,451	82	6,704	14,440	-7,736	-4.68%
Arkansas	87	13,855	86	423	883	-460	-3.21%
Cimarron	14	1,857	100	47	266	-219	-10.55%
Eastern Oklahoma	66	8,849	52	239	454	-215	-2.37%
Grace	164	40,495	110	1,887	2,903	-1,016	-2.45%
Indian Nations	52	8,766	70	189	535	-346	-3.80%
Mission	146	27,519	88	1,447	3,326	-1,879	-6.39%
New Covenant	102	32,013	124	1,592	3,228	-1,636	-4.86%
Palo Duro	51	7,810	66	292	1,020	-728	-8.53%
Pines	60	4,622	38	155	325	-170	-3.55%
South Louisiana	57	5,747	53	223	780	-557	-8.84%
Tres Rios	29	5,918	86	210	720	-510	-7.93%
Trinity	1,213	204,426	95	7,393	16,713	-9,320	-4.36%
Beaver-Butler	82	11,611	106	467	863	-396	-3.30%
Carlisle	52	13,219	146	388	1,002	-614	-4.44%
Donegal	54	18,074	176	778	1,627	-849	-4.49%
Huntingdon	49	5,632	70	203	343	-140	-2.43%
Kiskiminetas	81	9,084	71	245	662	-417	-4.39%
Lackawanna	57	6,349	70	203	422	-219	-3.33%
Lake Erie	58	9,174	91	276	510	-234	-2.49%
Lehigh	32	8,677	130	425	986	-561	-6.07%
Northumberland	44	4,813	68	198	394	-196	-3.91%
Philadelphia	128	32,063	112	1,442	3,125	-1,683	-4.99%
Pittsburgh	146	33,881	126	1,343	2,879	-1,536	-4.34%
Redstone	80	13,961	96	379	747	-368	-2.57%
Shenango	63	11,046	134	199	1,661	-1,462	-11.69%
Upper Ohio Valley	85	7,014	63	217	378	-161	-2.24%
Washington	62	9,200	96	342	493	-151	-1.61%
West Virginia	140	10,628	31	288	621	-333	-3.04%
Total	10,262	1,849,496	89	78,150	180,941	-102,791	-5.27%

Table 5
Distribution of PC(USA) Congregations with One-Fifth or More
Racial-Ethnic Membership by Synod, 2012

		Asian			AFRICAN	-		AFRICAN RICAN/BL		HISPANIC		
Synod	20%- 49%	50%- 79%	80%+	20%- 49%	50%- 79%	80%+	20%- 49%	50%- 79%	80%+	20%- 49%	50%- 79%	80%+
Alaska-Northwest	2	1	22	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	0
Boriquen en Puerto Rico	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	73
Covenant	0	0	11	0	1	0	4	6	19	1	0	0
Lakes and Prairies	2	0	4	1	0	0	2	0	4	0	0	1
Lincoln Trails	0	0	32	2	0	0	3	6	10	1	0	4
Living Waters	0	2	11	0	0	1	0	2	46	3	0	0
Mid-America	0	0	4	1	0	0	3	3	8	1	0	0
Mid-Atlantic	2	3	39	10	2	4	13	3	125	1	0	2
Northeast	15	4	63	8	0	2	36	11	56	10	2	23
Pacific	9	5	40	1	0	0	4	2	4	4	0	4
Rocky Mountains	0	0	7	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	1	3
South Atlantic	1	0	22	1	0	0	9	4	96	6	1	12
Southern California and Hawaii	6	3	61	1	0	0	3	1	11	10	2	10
Southwest	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	1	9	6	4
Sun	0	2	21	1	0	1	3	0	20	16	4	26
Trinity	0	0	8	0	0	0	17	3	26	0	0	3
Churchwide Totals	37	20	347	26	3	8	98	42	428	65	16	165

	ΝΑΤΙ	VE AMER	ICAN	Mid	DLE EAST	ERN		OTHER		TOTAL WITH	% WITH 20% OR	TOTAL
Synod	20%- 49%	50%- 79%	80%+	20%- 49%	50%- 79%	80%+	20%- 49%	50%- 79%	80%+	20% OR MORE IN ANY GROUP	20% OR MORE IN ANY GROUP	NUMBER OF CHURCHES IN SYNOD
Alaska-Northwest	5	2	20	0	0	0	0	0	0	55	21.9%	251
Boriquen en Puerto Rico	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	73	100.0%	73
Covenant	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	43	5.9%	729
Lakes and Prairies	0	0	21	0	0	0	0	0	0	35	4.1%	856
Lincoln Trails	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	58	9.3%	626
Living Waters	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	65	9.4%	688
Mid-America	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	22	5.1%	435
Mid-Atlantic	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	204	14.4%	1,412
Northeast	0	1	4	2	0	3	5	5	2	252	22.6%	1,115
Pacific	0	1	3	0	0	1	0	0	0	78	18.1%	432
Rocky Mountains	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	17	7.6%	224
South Atlantic	1	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	2	156	16.7%	934
Southern California and Hawaii	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	111	38.4%	289
Southwest	1	0	20	0	0	0	0	0	1	44	28.0%	157
Sun	12	3	21	0	0	0	0	1	0	131	15.8%	828
Trinity	0	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	59	4.9%	1,213
Churchwide Totals	22	7	91	3	0	6	7	7	5	1,403	13.7%	10,262

Note: In all, 82.0% of congregations reported the race-ethnicity of their members in 2012. We used other sources to estimate the racial-ethnic membership of nonreporting churches. This includes information from the African American Congregational Support Office, the Native American Congregational Support Office, the Hispanic Congregational Support Office, the Asian Congregational Support Office, and previous years' reports. We also worked with presbytery offices to resolve discrepancies for a number of churches that did report race-ethnicity data. As a result, the table reflects data or estimates for 10,221 congregations (99.6%).

Table 6 Fifteen Largest PC(USA) Congregations Based on Membership Size, 2012

Olympik Nieme	0:4	Breakstern	0 mm and	2012	2011-2012 Mem	bership Change
Church Name	City, State	Presbytery	Synod	Members	Members	Percentage
Peachtree	Atlanta, GA	Greater Atlanta	South Atlantic	6,940	-1,735	-20.0
Christ	Edina, MN	Twin Cities Area	Lakes and Prairies	5,388	-153	-2.8
Fourth	Chicago, IL	Chicago	Lincoln Trails	5,251	-177	-3.3
Highland Park	Dallas, TX	Grace	The Sun	4,896	42	0.9
Village	Prairie Village, KS	Heartland	Mid-America	4,760	-69	-1.4
Myers Park	Charlotte, NC	Charlotte	Mid-Atlantic	4,435	110	2.5
Memorial Drive	Houston, TX	New Covenant	The Sun	4,417	74	1.7
First	Nashville, TN	Middle Tennessee	Living Waters	4,265	24	0.6
Second	Indianapolis, IN	Whitewater Valley	Lincoln Trails	4,068	40	1.0
White Memorial	Raleigh, NC	New Hope	Mid-Atlantic	3,996	92	2.4
First	Houston, TX	New Covenant	The Sun	3,567	-733	-17.0
University	Seattle, WA	Seattle	Alaska-Northwest	3,418	-478	-12.3
Menlo Park	Menlo Park, CA	San Francisco	Pacific	3,382	-743	-18.0
Bel Air	Los Angeles, CA	Pacific	So CA & Hawaii	3,196	86	2.8
First	Bellevue, WA Seattle		Alaska-Northwest	3,084	107	3.6

Table 7

Descriptive Statistics for PC(USA) Teaching Elders and Candidates, 2004 to 2012

	2012	2011	2010	2009	2008	2007	2006	2005	2004
Teaching Elders ¹	20,849	21,064	21,161	21,235	21,286	21,368	21,360	21,312	21,287
Retired and Emeritus Teaching Elders	8,042	7,955	7,897	7,835	7,824	7,753	7,667	7,585	7,501
Active Teaching Elders ²	12,807	13,109	13,264	13,400	13,462	13,615	13,693	13,727	13,786
Women Teaching Elders ¹	5,519	5,401	5,528	5,126	4,998	4,886	4,735	4,571	4,430
Active Women Teaching Elders ²	4,464	4,435	4,382	4,324	4,253	4,219	4,124	4,031	3,957
Active Racial-Ethnic Teaching Elders ^{2, 3}	1,496	1,404	1,390	1,365	1,341	1,220	1,172	1,136	1,103
Candidates for Ministry ^{4,5}	1,076	1,148	1,177	1,154	1,164	1,168	1,437	1,408	1,427
Women Candidates for Ministry ^{4, 5}	611	652	659	657	659	659	776	765	761
Racial-Ethnic Candidates for Ministry ^{4, 5}	211	221	234	230	219	214	232	228	210
Ordinations	325	341	323	351	332	373	375	353	334
Received from Other Denominations	35	28	29	48	43	39	67	76	73
Dismissed to Other Denominations	125	30	31	33	38	38	17	28	29
Teaching Elders Deceased	353	356	350	358	321	294	323	295	290
Teaching Elders Removed from Office	99	85	55	73	104	79	65	82	62

¹ Includes retired and emeritus teaching elders.

 $^{2}\,\mathrm{Excludes}$ retired and emeritus teaching elders.

³ Based on active teaching elders whose race-ethnicity is known (81% in 2012). ⁴ Data do not include inquirers.

⁵ Data as of January 2013 from the Office of Preparation for Ministry/Examinations.

				P	C(USA)	Active	Teach		ers ¹ by	Call ² a	nd Syn	od, 201	2					
		Alaska- North- west	Boriquen en Puerto Rico	Covenant	Lakes and Prairies	Lincoln Trails	Living Waters	Mid- America	Mid- Atlantic	North- east	Pacific	Rocky Moun- tains	South Atlantic	Southern California & Hawaii	South- west	Sun	Trinity	Total
Pastors/Co-Pastors	Ν	173	22	376	402	343	284	167	731	641	312	139	508	239	79	418	570	5,404
	%	40.2%	25.9%	46.5%	49.5%	42.1%	38.0%	43.4%	43.5%	44.8%	37.5%	41.9%	37.7%	33.8%	36.4%	43.8%	46.6%	42.2%
Associate Pastors	Ν	49	1	61	40	78	64	32	181	85	79	28	152	91	22	94	85	1,142
	%	11.4%	1.2%	7.5%	4.9%	9.6%	8.6%	8.3%	10.8%	5.9%	9.5%	8.4%	11.3%	12.9%	10.1%	9.9%	7.0%	8.9%
Supply Pastors	Ν	19	26	48	41	35	47	18	89	101	27	11	82	19	10	46	120	739
	%	4.4%	30.6%	5.9%	5.1%	4.3%	6.3%	4.7%	5.3%	7.1%	3.2%	3.3%	6.1%	2.7%	4.6%	4.8%	9.8%	5.8%
Interims	Ν	17	0	38	29	28	13	16	57	54	30	10	35	16	8	37	39	427
	%	4.0%	0.0%	4.7%	3.6%	3.4%	1.7%	4.2%	3.4%	3.8%	3.6%	3.0%	2.6%	2.3%	3.7%	3.9%	3.2%	3.3%
Chaplains	Ν	35	6	44	53	54	42	20	77	95	50	25	95	57	18	59	53	783
	%	8.1%	7.1%	5.4%	6.5%	6.6%	5.6%	5.2%	4.6%	6.6%	6.0%	7.5%	7.0%	8.1%	8.3%	6.2%	4.3%	6.1%
PC(USA) Executives	Ν	14	4	20	17	34	30	14	45	40	19	10	33	27	10	27	31	375
	%	3.3%	4.7%	2.5%	2.1%	4.2%	4.0%	3.6%	2.7%	2.8%	2.3%	3.0%	2.4%	3.8%	4.6%	2.8%	2.5%	2.9%
School Staff or Faculty	Ν	11	5	28	24	36	31	11	57	68	24	8	52	27	7	19	41	449
	%	2.6%	5.9%	3.5%	3.0%	4.4%	4.1%	2.9%	3.4%	4.8%	2.9%	2.4%	3.9%	3.8%	3.2%	2.0%	3.4%	3.5%
Other Professionals ³	Ν	29	4	47	41	50	55	14	99	89	56	17	125	42	12	47	63	790
	%	6.7%	4.7%	5.8%	5.1%	6.1%	7.4%	3.6%	5.9%	6.2%	6.7%	5.1%	9.3%	5.9%	5.5%	4.9%	5.2%	6.2%
Other	Ν	83	17	147	163	156	182	93	343	258	236	84	267	190	51	207	221	2,698
	%	19.3%	20.0%	18.2%	20.1%	19.2%	24.3%	24.2%	20.4%	18.0%	28.3%	25.3%	19.8%	26.8%	23.5%	21.7%	18.1%	21.1%
Total Active Teaching Elders	N	430	85	809	810	814	748	385	1,679	1,431	833	332	1,349	708	217	954	1,223	12,807
	%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%
Asting Woman Taashing				1													1	1
Active Women Teaching Elders	N	129	26	316	312	305	237	147	585	575	275	122	432	177	79	340	407	4,464
Asting Desial Ether'	%	30.0%	30.6%	39.1%	38.5%	37.5%	31.7%	38.2%	34.8%	40.2%	33.0%	36.7%	32.0%	25.0%	36.4%	35.6%	33.3%	34.9%
Active Racial-Ethnic Teaching Elders ⁴	N	61	77	57	44	112	57	13	167	253	117	17	166	190	20	76	68	1,495
	%	17.2%	100%	8.4%	7.3%	16.4%	8.9%	4.0%	12.1%	22.2%	17.6%	5.8%	15.1%	32.8%	11.4%	10.7%	6.8%	14.4%

Table 8

¹Excludes retired and emeritus teaching elders.

² Based on primary call for teaching elders who have more than one. See Technical Information (page 27) for definitions.

³ In 2011, the Office of the General Assembly consolidated some occupational categories: "Tentmakers," previously tabulated separately, are now included with "Pastors/Co-Pastors"; "Counselors," previously tabulated separately, are now part of "Other Professionals."

⁴ Percentages based only on those active teaching elders reporting their race ethnicity.

 Table 9

 Number and Percent of Active PC(USA) Teaching Elders¹ by Call² and Gender, 2008 to 2012

			2012			2011			2010			2009			2008	
		Men	Women	Total												
Pastors/Co-Pastors	Ν	4,185	1,219	5,404	4,420	1,225	5,645	4,567	1,254	5,821	4,711	1,219	5,930	4,783	1,169	5,952
	%	50%	27%	42%	51%	28%	43%	51%	29%	44%	52%	28%	44%	52%	28%	44%
Associate Pastors	Ν	603	539	1,142	658	557	1,215	687	550	1,237	754	580	1,334	768	618	1,386
	%	7%	12%	9%	8%	13%	9%	8%	13%	9%	8%	13%	10%	8%	14%	10%
Supply Pastors	Ν	399	340	739	391	319	710	375	303	678	367	288	655	359	285	644
	%	5%	8%	6%	4%	7%	5%	4%	7%	5%	4%	7%	5%	4%	7%	5%
Interims	Ν	251	176	427	256	165	421	259	170	429	262	162	424	278	177	455
	%	3%	4%	3%	3%	4%	3%	3%	4%	3%	3%	4%	3%	3%	4%	3%
Chaplains	Ν	374	409	783	380	382	762	386	380	766	381	369	750	376	363	739
	%	4%	9%	6%	4%	9%	6%	4%	9%	6%	4%	8%	6%	4%	8%	6%
PC(USA) Executives	Ν	234	141	375	242	149	391	254	142	396	265	144	409	265	146	411
	%	3%	3%	3%	3%	3%	3%	3%	3%	3%	3%	3%	3%	3%	3%	3%
School Staff or Faculty	Ν	305	144	449	311	148	459	319	150	469	326	148	474	331	148	479
	%	4%	3%	4%	4%	3%	4%	4%	3%	4%	4%	3%	4%	4%	4%	4%
Other Professionals ³	Ν	451	339	790	449	329	778	355	246	601	361	230	591	351	205	556
	%	5%	8%	6%	5%	7%	6%	4%	6%	4%	4%	5%	4%	4%	5%	4%
Other	Ν	1,541	1,157	2,698	1,567	1,161	2,728	1,585	1,124	2,709	1,542	1,126	2,668	1,587	1,083	2,670
	%	18%	26%	21%	18%	26%	21%	18%	26%	20%	17%	26%	20%	17%	26%	20%
Total Active Teaching Elders	Ν	8,343	4,464	12,807	8,674	4,435	13,109	8,882	4,382	13,264	9,076	4,324	13,400	9,209	4,253	13,462
	%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%	100%

¹Excludes retired and emeritus teaching elders.

 2 Based on primary call for teaching elders who have more than one. See Technical Information (page 27) for definitions.

³ In 2011, the Office of the General Assembly consolidated some occupational categories: "Tentmakers," previously tabulated separately, are now included with "Pastors/Co-Pastors"; "Counselors," previously tabulated separately, are now part of "Other Professionals."

Table 10 PC(USA) Membership, Total Individual Contributions, and Expenditures for Local Program and Local Mission by Synod and Presbytery, 2011 and 2012¹

		TOTAL INDIVID			<u> </u>		AL EXPENDITURE		PROGRAM AN	D LOCAL MISS	SION
	2012 Members ³	\$ Amount 2012	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member	2012 Members ³	\$ Amount 2012	Percent of Total Receipts⁴	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member
Alaska-Northwest	42,457	\$77,053,385	\$1,814.86	\$1,753.55	3.50%	42,498	\$78,229,276	81.38	\$1,840.78	\$1,711.58	7.55%
Alaska	814	\$1,669,301	\$2,050.74	\$1,958.93	4.69%	814	\$1,322,008	65.16	\$1,624.09	\$1,702.23	-4.59%
Central Washington	5,228	\$8,080,350	\$1,545.59	\$1,406.99	9.85%	5,228	\$7,737,621	80.20	\$1,480.03	\$1,307.54	13.19%
Inland Northwest	6,372	\$8,900,597	\$1,396.83	\$1,328.68	5.13%	6,358	\$9,645,929	82.62	\$1,517.13	\$1,319.04	15.02%
North Puget Sound	7,991	\$15,403,872	\$1,927.65	\$2,029.53	-5.02%	7,991	\$14,924,524	82.78	\$1,867.67	\$1,948.22	-4.13%
Olympia	5,763	\$8,828,883	\$1,531.99	\$1,682.64	-8.95%	5,763	\$9,636,990	70.04	\$1,672.22	\$1,454.18	14.99%
Seattle	15,269	\$32,301,890	\$2,115.52	\$1,975.00	7.12%	15,269	\$32,906,749	84.59	\$2,155.13	\$2,110.04	2.14%
Yukon	1,020	\$1,868,492	\$1,831.85	\$1,927.63	-4.97%	1,075	\$2,055,455	98.49	\$1,912.05	\$1,778.73	7.50%
Boriquen en Puerto Rico	4,881	\$2,317,205	\$474.74	\$446.54	6.32%	4,896	\$3,670,379	101.22	\$749.67	\$571.01	31.29%
Northwest	3,355	\$1,421,570	\$423.72	\$425.65	-0.45%	3,370	\$1,494,478	87.42	\$443.47	\$392.56	12.97%
San Juan	66	\$52,352	\$793.21	\$482.61	64.36%	66	\$66,882	88.13	\$1,013.36	\$597.17	69.69%
Southeast	1,460	\$843,283	\$577.59	\$467.78	23.48%	1,460	\$2,109,019	114.57	\$1,444.53	\$994.74	45.22%
Covenant	117,832	\$120,937,702	\$1,026.36	\$983.55	4.35%	117,236	\$123,331,542	72.49	\$1,051.99	\$1,032.96	1.84%
Cincinnati	12,800	\$15,876,013	\$1,240.31	\$1,179.11	5.19%	12,516	\$16,955,308	70.80	\$1,354.69	\$1,223.11	10.76%
Detroit	26,028	\$26,385,561	\$1,013.74	\$962.68	5.30%	26,012	\$26,489,011	74.49	\$1,018.34	\$1,004.54	1.37%
Eastminster	7,430	\$6,132,976	\$825.43	\$842.44	-2.02%	7,420	\$6,161,926	70.47	\$830.45	\$864.74	-3.97%
Lake Huron	8,718	\$7,912,340	\$907.59	\$841.96	7.79%	8,644	\$8,867,805	77.96	\$1,025.89	\$1,028.98	-0.30%
Lake Michigan	13,036	\$15,593,220	\$1,196.17	\$1,092.95	9.44%	12,680	\$12,522,870	61.35	\$987.61	\$984.58	0.31%
Mackinac	5,507	\$5,509,391	\$1,000.43	\$1,009.40	-0.89%	5,689	\$5,690,203	92.79	\$1,000.21	\$962.68	3.90%
Maumee Valley	6,371	\$5,987,641	\$939.83	\$975.56	-3.66%	6,371	\$6,952,008	66.63	\$1,091.20	\$1,038.78	5.05%
Miami Valley	10,192	\$10,291,990	\$1,009.81	\$999.76	1.01%	10,192	\$9,509,267	67.39	\$933.01	\$1,084.50	-13.97%
Muskingum Valley	1,561	\$1,423,889	\$912.16	\$885.79	2.98%	1,561	\$1,355,009	74.94	\$868.04	\$865.56	0.29%
Scioto Valley	16,585	\$15,871,068	\$956.95	\$952.57	0.46%	16,547	\$16,640,486	73.29	\$1,005.65	\$1,040.67	-3.37%
Western Reserve	9,604	\$9,953,613	\$1,036.40	\$985.80	5.13%	9,604	\$12,187,649	81.71	\$1,269.02	\$1,192.94	6.38%

-- = No data reported. ¹ All individual contributions and expenditures for local program and local mission are based only on reporting congregations and their members (shown under "2012 Members"). ² Individual contributions are all monies received from living donors (except capital fund contributions), such as payments on pledges, loose offerings, special offerings, and other gifts to the church.

³ Members in reporting congregations.
 ⁴ Total receipts includes individual contributions, donations to capital and building funds, bequests, investment income, and other income.

Table 10 (cont.)PC(USA) Membership, Total Individual Contributions, and Expenditures for
Local Program and Local Mission by Synod and Presbytery, 2011 and 20121

		TOTAL INDIVID					AL EXPENDITURE		PROGRAM AN	D LOCAL MISS	SION
	2012 Members ³	\$ Amount 2012	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member	2012 Members ³	\$ Amount 2012	Percent of Total Receipts⁴	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member
Lakes and Prairies	112,934	\$101,846,427	\$901.82	\$864.66	4.30	112,529	\$102,137,867	66.73	\$907.66	\$854.89	6.17%
Central Nebraska	4,017	\$3,099,376	\$771.56	\$803.35	-3.96%	4,017	\$2,841,730	66.93	\$707.43	\$696.84	1.52%
Dakota	_	_		_	—	_	_	—	_	_	_
Des Moines	7,115	\$6,165,228	\$866.51	\$828.27	4.62%	6,899	\$6,461,805	63.50	\$936.63	\$890.78	5.15%
East Iowa	9,878	\$8,357,662	\$846.09	\$889.70	-4.90%	10,004	\$8,198,746	70.89	\$819.55	\$770.78	6.33%
Homestead	6,118	\$4,646,143	\$759.42	\$697.91	8.81%	6,118	\$4,427,292	52.85	\$723.65	\$680.83	6.29%
John Knox	7,430	\$7,003,632	\$942.62	\$823.21	14.50%	7,554	\$6,470,677	72.52	\$856.59	\$761.19	12.53%
Milwaukee	8,343	\$8,498,042	\$1,018.58	\$989.01	2.99%	8,343	\$9,455,576	72.26	\$1,133.35	\$1,143.47	-0.89%
Minnesota Valleys	7,317	\$5,621,816	\$768.32	\$715.05	7.45%	7,289	\$5,560,126	76.99	\$762.81	\$621.07	22.82%
Missouri River Valley	8,432	\$9,127,253	\$1,082.45	\$981.05	10.34%	8,416	\$8,892,224	70.00	\$1,056.59	\$912.98	15.73%
North Central Iowa	7,121	\$6,864,217	\$963.94	\$877.19	9.89%	7,121	\$6,437,778	61.45	\$904.06	\$924.24	-2.18%
Northern Plains	4,082	\$3,293,897	\$806.93	\$800.10	0.85%	4,025	\$3,405,077	86.83	\$845.98	\$782.67	8.09%
Northern Waters	4,149	\$3,109,353	\$749.42	\$716.31	4.62%	4,149	\$3,174,665	73.71	\$765.16	\$698.84	9.49%
Prospect Hill	4,734	\$3,342,536	\$706.07	\$683.94	3.24%	4,734	\$3,012,739	72.92	\$636.40	\$691.12	-7.92%
South Dakota	6,401	\$5,277,382	\$824.46	\$937.08	-12.02%	6,411	\$4,979,867	71.59	\$776.77	\$577.13	34.59%
Twin Cities Area	21,682	\$22,714,899	\$1,047.64	\$998.72	4.90%	21,441	\$23,597,717	59.28	\$1,100.59	\$1,089.14	1.05%
Winnebago	6,115	\$4,724,991	\$772.69	\$733.26	5.38%	6,008	\$5,221,848	72.96	\$869.15	\$837.53	3.78%
Lincoln Trails	92,678	\$104,944,132	\$1,132.35	\$1,105.56	2.42%	87,051	\$104,601,294	69.36	\$1,201.61	\$1,169.57	2.74%
Blackhawk	11,673	\$10,778,868	\$923.40	\$887.81	4.01%	11,546	\$12,704,124	64.99	\$1,100.31	\$999.28	10.11%
Chicago	29,106	\$33,467,399	\$1,149.85	\$1,132.59	1.52%	23,787	\$29,177,285	73.14	\$1,226.61	\$1,233.10	-0.53%
Great Rivers	13,639	\$13,445,074	\$985.78	\$955.61	3.16%	13,639	\$13,128,505	63.33	\$962.57	\$942.63	2.12%
Midwest Hanmi	574	\$1,326,694	\$2,311.31	\$1,298.56	77.99%	574	\$1,253,630	77.25	\$2,184.02	\$629.30	247.06%
Ohio Valley	6,030	\$6,883,814	\$1,141.59	\$1,187.98	-3.90%	6,084	\$6,942,405	70.48	\$1,141.09	\$1,143.95	-0.25%
Southeastern Illinois	7,169	\$8,299,531	\$1,157.70	\$1,117.33	3.61%	6,990	\$8,711,058	80.01	\$1,246.22	\$1,250.63	-0.35%
Wabash Valley	9,009	\$8,807,169	\$977.60	\$934.63	4.60%	8,893	\$8,523,404	69.82	\$958.44	\$898.94	6.62%
Whitewater Valley	15,478	\$21,935,583	\$1,417.21	\$1,417.75	-0.04%	15,538	\$24,160,883	66.99	\$1,554.95	\$1,541.38	0.88%
Living Waters	78,683	\$101,316,356	\$1,287.65	\$1,262.62	1.98%	78,435	\$99,746,818	71.75	\$1,271.71	\$1,252.27	1.55%
East Tennessee	11,033	\$13,556,976	\$1,228.77	\$1,142.60	7.54%	10,717	\$11,369,187	55.90	\$1,060.86	\$1,014.14	4.61%
Holston	7,206	\$8,355,910	\$1,159.58	\$1,126.76	2.91%	7,214	\$7,938,713	74.04	\$1,100.46	\$1,100.40	0.01%

— = No data reported.

¹ All individual contributions and expenditures for local program and local mission are based only on reporting congregations and their members (shown under "2012 Members").

² Individual contributions are all monies received from living donors (except capital fund contributions), such as payments on pledges, loose offerings, special offerings, and other gifts to the church.

³ Members in reporting congregations.

Table 10 (cont.)PC(USA) Membership, Total Individual Contributions, and Expenditures for
Local Program and Local Mission by Synod and Presbytery, 2011 and 20121

		TOTAL INDIVID					AL EXPENDITURE		PROGRAM AN	D LOCAL MISS	SION
	2012 Members ³	\$ Amount 2012	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member	2012 Members ³	\$ Amount 2012	Percent of Total Receipts⁴	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member
Living Waters (cont.)	78,683	\$101,316,356	\$1,287.65	\$1,262.62	1.98%	78,435	\$99,746,818	71.75	\$1,271.71	\$1,252.27	1.55%
Mid-Kentucky	6,934	\$8,229,248	\$1,186.80	\$1,217.87	-2.55%	6,840	\$8,055,898	72.38	\$1,177.76	\$1,188.35	-0.89%
Mid-South	5,255	\$8,441,900	\$1,606.45	\$1,510.48	6.35%	5,240	\$9,709,084	79.78	\$1,852.88	\$1,724.53	7.44%
Middle Tennessee	15,094	\$17,804,768	\$1,179.59	\$1,144.29	3.09%	14,977	\$19,878,579	79.07	\$1,327.27	\$1,152.43	15.17%
Mississippi	2,176	\$2,883,364	\$1,325.08	\$1,490.61	-11.11%	2,176	\$3,085,302	95.97	\$1,417.88	\$1,380.75	2.69%
North Alabama	4,119	\$6,163,523	\$1,496.36	\$1,530.13	-2.21%	4,119	\$5,904,885	68.49	\$1,433.57	\$1,394.56	2.80%
St. Andrew	4,506	\$6,219,799	\$1,380.34	\$1,273.17	8.42%	4,571	\$6,080,387	80.50	\$1,330.21	\$1,239.84	7.29%
Sheppards & Lapsley	9,428	\$12,834,858	\$1,361.36	\$1,369.12	-0.57%	9,678	\$12,231,351	70.80	\$1,263.83	\$1,453.15	-13.03%
South Alabama	3,632	\$5,263,899	\$1,449.31	\$1,440.88	0.58%	3,590	\$5,086,457	80.87	\$1,416.84	\$1,417.11	-0.02%
Transylvania	6,339	\$7,868,753	\$1,241.32	\$1,161.28	6.89%	6,393	\$6,964,242	62.07	\$1,089.35	\$1,102.88	-1.23%
Western Kentucky	2,961	\$3,693,358	\$1,247.33	\$1,158.84	7.64%	2,920	\$3,442,733	64.48	\$1,179.02	\$1,203.22	-2.01%
Mid-America	51,247	\$54,688,660	\$1,067.16	\$1,042.84	2.33%	50,896	\$54,126,767	72.95	\$1,063.48	\$1,106.59	-3.90%
Giddings-Lovejoy	14,658	\$15,984,850	\$1,090.52	\$1,096.26	-0.52%	14,570	\$16,016,473	69.79	\$1,099.28	\$1,418.36	-22.50%
Heartland	15,578	\$18,490,329	\$1,186.95	\$1,134.67	4.61%	15,578	\$18,477,702	76.18	\$1,186.14	\$1,161.40	2.13%
John Calvin	3,316	\$3,733,706	\$1,125.97	\$1,184.17	-4.91%	3,322	\$4,048,598	81.30	\$1,218.72	\$999.93	21.88%
Missouri Union	7,277	\$5,332,677	\$732.81	\$695.93	5.30%	7,277	\$5,602,676	76.47	\$769.92	\$745.41	3.29%
Northern Kansas	5,827	\$5,960,699	\$1,022.94	\$964.53	6.06%	5,605	\$5,661,085	71.04	\$1,010.01	\$832.31	21.35%
Southern Kansas	4,591	\$5,186,399	\$1,129.69	\$1,092.52	3.40%	4,544	\$4,320,233	64.32	\$950.76	\$957.13	-0.67%
Mid-Atlantic	247,053	\$290,623,878	\$1,176.36	\$1,154.35	1.91%	246,654	\$307,016,240	75.37	\$1,244.72	\$1,180.65	5.43%
Abingdon	2,505	\$2,470,062	\$986.05	\$991.84	-0.58%	2,683	\$2,656,764	87.91	\$990.22	\$827.29	19.69%
Atlantic Korean-American	866	\$1,489,470	\$1,719.94		—	866	\$1,292,749	37.89	\$1,492.78	_	_
Baltimore	14,664	\$17,775,274	\$1,212.17	\$1,189.19	1.93%	14,664	\$19,317,527	73.17	\$1,317.34	\$1,423.51	-7.46%
Charlotte	33,662	\$37,823,999	\$1,123.64	\$1,079.51	4.09%	33,408	\$39,077,310	73.67	\$1,169.70	\$1,146.93	1.99%
Coastal Carolina	20,334	\$20,392,739	\$1,002.89	\$979.03	2.44%	20,441	\$20,153,139	75.41	\$985.92	\$1,031.57	-4.43%
Eastern Virginia	15,973	\$16,495,803	\$1,032.73	\$1,003.31	2.93%	15,904	\$15,434,672	79.41	\$970.49	\$912.61	6.34%
James	22,290	\$27,610,540	\$1,238.70	\$1,191.46	3.96%	22,406	\$26,205,972	73.25	\$1,169.60	\$1,146.00	2.06%
National Capital	31,123	\$50,193,598	\$1,612.75	\$1,581.42	1.98%	31,116	\$54,424,689	80.96	\$1,749.09	\$1,712.40	2.14%
New Castle	8,202	\$8,496,062	\$1,035.85	\$1,039.54	-0.35%	8,202	\$9,395,043	65.83	\$1,145.46	\$975.30	17.45%
New Hope	26,073	\$30,410,184	\$1,166.35	\$1,202.91	-3.04%	26,065	\$38,972,615	98.43	\$1,495.21	\$1,195.51	25.07%

— = No data reported.

¹ All individual contributions and expenditures for local program and local mission are based only on reporting congregations and their members (shown under "2012 Members").

² Individual contributions are all monies received from living donors (except capital fund contributions), such as payments on pledges, loose offerings, special offerings, and other gifts to the church.

³ Members in reporting congregations.

Table 10 (cont.)PC(USA) Membership, Total Individual Contributions, and Expenditures for
Local Program and Local Mission by Synod and Presbytery, 2011 and 20121

		TOTAL INDIVID					AL EXPENDITURE		PROGRAM AN	D LOCAL MISS	SION
	2012 Members ³	\$ Amount 2012	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member	2012 Members ³	\$ Amount 2012	Percent of Total Receipts⁴	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member
Mid-Atlantic (cont.)	247,053	\$290,623,878	\$1,176.36	\$1,154.35	1.91%	246,654	\$307,016,240	75.37	\$1,244.72	\$1,180.65	5.43%
Peaks	14,210	\$14,371,767	\$1,011.38	\$998.16	1.32%	14,318	\$14,195,690	67.60	\$991.46	\$969.39	2.28%
Salem	25,011	\$28,113,243	\$1,124.04	\$1,146.68	-1.97%	24,791	\$31,856,020	62.32	\$1,284.98	\$1,164.02	10.39%
Shenandoah	15,058	\$14,232,686	\$945.19	\$932.75	1.33%	14,740	\$13,972,820	74.23	\$947.95	\$894.14	6.02%
Western North Carolina	17,082	\$20,748,451	\$1,214.64	\$1,185.76	2.44%	17,050	\$20,061,230	72.93	\$1,176.61	\$1,164.42	1.05%
Northeast	153,204	\$160,138,024	\$1,045.26	\$1,003.69	4.14%	152,096	\$194,889,742	75.30	\$1,281.36	\$1,256.89	1.95%
Albany	5,415	\$5,606,875	\$1,035.43	\$998.54	3.69%	5,398	\$7,017,033	68.54	\$1,299.93	\$1,220.42	6.51%
Boston	2,880	\$4,649,699	\$1,614.48	\$1,650.21	-2.17%	2,880	\$5,034,143	82.18	\$1,747.97	\$1,668.47	4.76%
Cayuga-Syracuse	4,007	\$3,426,886	\$855.22	\$875.27	-2.29%	3,980	\$3,635,656	77.93	\$913.48	\$861.74	6.00%
Eastern Korean	3,244	\$8,905,407	\$2,745.19	\$2,294.70	19.63%	3,064	\$5,876,775	74.23	\$1,918.01	\$1,916.28	0.09%
Elizabeth	9,775	\$11,737,020	\$1,200.72	\$1,187.55	1.11%	9,602	\$14,237,570	86.71	\$1,482.77	\$1,499.23	-1.10%
Genesee Valley	10,332	\$8,497,014	\$822.40	\$804.11	2.27%	10,299	\$9,542,740	77.92	\$926.57	\$923.15	0.37%
Geneva	6,068	\$4,601,975	\$758.40	\$810.79	-6.46%	5,816	\$5,457,032	80.20	\$938.28	\$944.58	-0.67%
Hudson River	12,282	\$12,724,257	\$1,036.01	\$952.86	8.73%	12,282	\$15,905,550	75.12	\$1,295.03	\$1,240.56	4.39%
Long Island	9,856	\$10,543,786	\$1,069.78	\$1,059.23	1.00%	9,934	\$12,500,132	75.29	\$1,258.32	\$1,188.01	5.92%
Monmouth	11,124	\$8,950,229	\$804.59	\$756.40	6.37%	11,124	\$10,055,254	69.10	\$903.92	\$889.68	1.60%
New Brunswick	7,226	\$7,175,304	\$992.98	\$994.55	-0.16%	7,127	\$7,914,943	66.05	\$1,110.56	\$1,188.71	-6.57%
New York City	11,537	\$14,804,469	\$1,283.22	\$1,251.12	2.57%	10,993	\$31,033,911	77.89	\$2,823.06	\$2,551.35	10.65%
Newark	4,679	\$4,364,832	\$932.86	\$932.03	0.09%	4,679	\$3,840,361	53.58	\$820.77	\$1,013.12	-18.99%
Newton	10,330	\$9,278,592	\$898.22	\$814.52	10.28%	10,386	\$10,625,642	77.97	\$1,023.07	\$1,262.30	-18.95%
Northern New England	2,798	\$2,926,073	\$1,045.77	\$1,034.87	1.05%	2,798	\$3,000,157	76.82	\$1,072.25	\$1,159.54	-7.53%
Northern New York	2,513	\$2,137,658	\$850.64	\$824.76	3.14%	2,504	\$2,165,583	63.44	\$864.85	\$866.40	-0.18%
Palisades	5,566	\$5,022,103	\$902.28	\$924.82	-2.44%	5,621	\$7,869,173	85.99	\$1,399.96	\$1,534.44	-8.76%
Southern New England	6,928	\$11,075,630	\$1,598.68	\$1,503.30	6.34%	6,829	\$11,713,161	66.65	\$1,715.21	\$1,646.17	4.19%
Susquehanna Valley	4,261	\$3,585,396	\$841.44	\$888.60	-5.31%	4,243	\$5,272,965	78.05	\$1,242.74	\$1,069.96	16.15%
Utica	3,182	\$2,433,055	\$764.63	\$715.95	6.80%	3,182	\$2,906,530	71.86	\$913.43	\$876.46	4.22%
West Jersey	11,272	\$12,303,017	\$1,091.47	\$1,045.90	4.36%	11,272	\$14,037,195	79.91	\$1,245.32	\$1,194.73	4.23%
Western New York	7,929	\$5,388,747	\$679.63	\$715.24	-4.98%	8,083	\$5,248,236	74.38	\$649.29	\$674.91	-3.80%

— = No data reported.

¹ All individual contributions and expenditures for local program and local mission are based only on reporting congregations and their members (shown under "2012 Members").

² Individual contributions are all monies received from living donors (except capital fund contributions), such as payments on pledges, loose offerings, special offerings, and other gifts to the church.

³ Members in reporting congregations.

Table 10 (cont.)PC(USA) Membership, Total Individual Contributions, and Expenditures for
Local Program and Local Mission by Synod and Presbytery, 2011 and 20121

		TOTAL INDIVID	UAL CONTRIE	BUTIONS ²		Тот	AL EXPENDITURE	S FOR LOCAL	PROGRAM AN	ID LOCAL MISS	SION
	2012 Members ³	\$ Amount 2012	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member	2012 Members ³	\$ Amount 2012	Percent of Total Receipts⁴	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member
Pacific	62,257	\$104,017,096	\$1,670.77	\$1,568.35	6.53%	61,424	\$107,325,984	81.91	\$1,747.30	\$1,687.35	3.55%
Boise	2,018	\$2,476,228	\$1,227.07	\$1,168.17	5.04%	2,018	\$2,016,704	61.29	\$999.36	\$1,391.22	-28.17%
Cascades	16,065	\$22,460,454	\$1,398.10	\$1,354.91	3.19%	15,869	\$23,818,592	79.69	\$1,500.95	\$1,794.27	-16.35%
Eastern Oregon	883	\$791,011	\$895.82	\$903.89	-0.89%	864	\$848,122	75.45	\$981.62	\$1,131.36	-13.24%
Kendall	1,406	\$3,230,176	\$2,297.42	\$1,284.07	78.92%	1,384	\$1,852,440	70.28	\$1,338.47	\$1,299.39	3.01%
Nevada	3,014	\$4,043,152	\$1,341.46	\$1,256.30	6.78%	3,014	\$3,769,429	78.00	\$1,250.64	\$1,069.24	16.97%
Redwoods	5,428	\$8,494,704	\$1,564.98	\$1,534.75	1.97%	4,873	\$8,510,741	86.21	\$1,746.51	\$1,320.65	32.25%
Sacramento	7,468	\$9,825,020	\$1,315.62	\$1,368.87	-3.89%	7,468	\$10,427,833	88.02	\$1,396.34	\$1,337.18	4.42%
San Francisco	14,448	\$34,015,680	\$2,354.35	\$2,100.91	12.06%	14,448	\$37,138,327	85.95	\$2,570.48	\$2,176.09	18.12%
San Joaquin	1,377	\$2,202,728	\$1,599.66	\$1,610.88	-0.70%	1,435	\$2,129,783	83.58	\$1,484.17	\$1,520.56	-2.39%
San Jose	7,235	\$11,811,533	\$1,632.55	\$1,651.50	-1.15%	7,235	\$12,402,376	74.20	\$1,714.22	\$1,724.28	-0.58%
Stockton	2,915	\$4,666,410	\$1,600.83	\$1,353.85	18.24%	2,816	\$4,411,637	87.05	\$1,566.63	\$1,372.96	14.11%
Rocky Mountains	31,968	\$41,711,880	\$1,304.80	\$1,342.30	-2.79%	31,584	\$40,321,855	73.73	\$1,276.65	\$1,121.48	13.84%
Denver	10,798	\$14,203,322	\$1,315.37	\$1,250.32	5.20%	10,496	\$14,185,736	73.01	\$1,351.54	\$1,235.39	9.40%
Glacier	2,426	\$2,606,547	\$1,074.42	\$1,092.46	-1.65%	2,426	\$2,405,479	62.55	\$991.54	\$1,010.15	-1.84%
Plains & Peaks	7,787	\$10,480,589	\$1,345.91	\$1,273.53	5.68%	7,787	\$9,632,497	78.54	\$1,237.00	\$1,212.81	1.99%
Pueblo	1,463	\$2,027,335	\$1,385.74	\$1,916.23	-27.68%	1,463	\$1,845,943	77.26	\$1,261.75	\$654.23	92.86%
Utah	2,602	\$4,074,752	\$1,566.01	\$1,350.84	15.93%	2,576	\$3,916,839	72.43	\$1,520.51	\$1,447.91	5.01%
Western Colorado	1,455	\$2,231,844	\$1,533.91	\$1,569.00	-2.24%	1,455	\$2,103,700	75.28	\$1,445.84	\$1,546.57	-6.51%
Wyoming	3,829	\$4,251,752	\$1,110.41	\$1,064.34	4.33%	3,829	\$4,616,788	71.89	\$1,205.74	\$1,155.04	4.39%
Yellowstone	1,608	\$1,835,739	\$1,141.63	\$949.47	20.24%	1,552	\$1,614,873	75.61	\$1,040.51	\$898.20	15.84%
South Atlantic	197,260	\$259,099,557	\$1,313.49	\$1,287.82	1.99%	194,702	\$252,840,337	77.34	\$1,298.60	\$1,286.60	0.93%
Central Florida	18,441	\$21,585,544	\$1,170.52	\$1,125.06	4.04%	18,210	\$21,256,891	70.11	\$1,167.32	\$1,045.88	11.61%
Charleston-Atlantic	16,738	\$18,188,533	\$1,086.66	\$1,090.59	-0.36%	16,847	\$17,875,461	80.28	\$1,061.05	\$1,095.95	-3.18%
Cherokee	4,464	\$6,673,474	\$1,494.95	\$1,467.69	1.86%	4,389	\$6,530,192	82.88	\$1,487.85	\$1,480.15	0.52%
Flint River	4,680	\$7,062,763	\$1,509.14	\$1,522.71	-0.89%	4,659	\$6,155,641	72.89	\$1,321.24	\$1,260.79	4.79%
Florida	6,159	\$9,082,580	\$1,474.68	\$1,215.47	21.33%	6,159	\$8,825,115	82.21	\$1,432.88	\$1,270.51	12.78%
Foothills	14,649	\$19,897,082	\$1,358.26	\$1,345.76	0.93%	14,115	\$16,027,545	74.27	\$1,135.50	\$1,242.53	-8.61%
Greater Atlanta	36,862	\$55,515,434	\$1,506.03	\$1,421.25	5.97%	36,862	\$60,699,856	85.16	\$1,646.68	\$1,600.61	2.88%

Comparative Florida Florida Foothills Greater Atlanta --- = No data reported. ¹ All individual contributio ³ Members in reporting

17

¹ All individual contributions and expenditures for local program and local mission are based only on reporting congregations and their members (shown under "2012 Members").

² Individual contributions are all monies received from living donors (except capital fund contributions), such as payments on pledges, loose offerings, special offerings, and other gifts to the church.

³ Members in reporting congregations.

Table 10 (cont.)PC(USA) Membership, Total Individual Contributions, and Expenditures for
Local Program and Local Mission by Synod and Presbytery, 2011 and 20121

		TOTAL INDIVID								LOCAL MISS	ION
	2012 Members ³	\$ Amount 2012	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member	2012 Members ³	\$ Amount 2012	Percent of Total Receipts⁴	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member
South Atlantic (cont.)	197,260	\$259,099,557	\$1,313.49	\$1,287.82	1.99%	194,702	\$252,840,337	77.34	\$1,298.60	\$1,286.60	0.93%
New Harmony	9,526	\$13,701,328	\$1,438.31	\$1,702.28	-15.51%	9,495	\$12,728,236	71.22	\$1,340.52	\$1,648.66	-18.69%
Northeast Georgia	7,534	\$10,266,663	\$1,362.71	\$1,289.28	5.70%	7,209	\$7,982,934	70.22	\$1,107.36	\$1,095.13	1.12%
Peace River	14,368	\$18,933,046	\$1,317.72	\$1,333.43	-1.18%	14,368	\$19,218,785	73.86	\$1,337.61	\$1,318.17	1.47%
Providence	7,756	\$8,301,382	\$1,070.32	\$1,095.20	-2.27%	7,742	\$8,317,705	77.30	\$1,074.36	\$1,016.70	5.67%
St. Augustine	15,883	\$18,567,300	\$1,169.00	\$1,101.96	6.08%	15,883	\$18,922,829	81.63	\$1,191.39	\$1,108.48	7.48%
Savannah	4,047	\$4,504,036	\$1,112.93	\$1,143.72	-2.69%	4,097	\$4,543,130	77.68	\$1,108.89	\$820.62	35.13%
Tampa Bay	18,958	\$23,771,770	\$1,253.92	\$1,056.93	18.64%	17,584	\$23,370,329	83.76	\$1,329.07	\$1,163.08	14.27%
Trinity	12,037	\$16,509,128	\$1,371.53	\$1,422.31	-3.57%	11,874	\$13,395,427	72.89	\$1,128.13	\$1,109.18	1.71%
Tropical Florida	5,158	\$6,539,494	\$1,267.84	\$1,362.70	-6.96%	5,209	\$6,990,261	53.48	\$1,341.96	\$1,685.55	-20.38%
Southern California and Hawaii	65,540	\$115,773,664	\$1,766.46	\$1,712.16	3.17%	65,298	\$141,595,990	73.75	\$2,168.46	\$2,054.37	5.55%
Hanmi	427	\$1,061,235	\$2,485.33	\$2,207.14	12.60%	427	\$660,165	54.21	\$1,546.05	\$2,089.40	-26.01%
Los Ranchos	17,973	\$33,626,007	\$1,870.92	\$1,710.79	9.36%	17,889	\$39,609,700	81.19	\$2,214.19	\$2,000.67	10.67%
Pacific	10,437	\$20,273,154	\$1,942.43	\$2,117.49	-8.27%	10,344	\$27,160,240	56.13	\$2,625.70	\$2,760.86	-4.90%
Riverside	4,541	\$6,046,550	\$1,331.55	\$1,344.89	-0.99%	4,541	\$8,041,882	84.43	\$1,770.95	\$1,583.32	11.85%
San Diego	14,197	\$25,013,463	\$1,761.88	\$1,638.41	7.54%	14,197	\$31,317,244	86.19	\$2,205.91	\$1,958.10	12.66%
San Fernando	5,935	\$10,384,998	\$1,749.79	\$1,660.30	5.39%	5,870	\$14,492,240	76.74	\$2,468.87	\$2,174.64	13.53%
San Gabriel	5,685	\$7,393,428	\$1,300.52	\$1,461.15	-10.99%	5,685	\$10,404,347	78.60	\$1,830.14	\$1,563.14	17.08%
Santa Barbara	6,345	\$11,974,829	\$1,887.29	\$1,589.88	18.71%	6,345	\$9,910,172	63.42	\$1,561.89	\$1,878.63	-16.86%
Southwest	24,408	\$29,686,495	\$1,216.26	\$1,227.53	-0.92%	24,375	\$31,673,756	77.90	\$1,299.44	\$1,345.61	-3.43%
De Cristo	6,174	\$7,318,680	\$1,185.40	\$1,150.60	3.03%	6,174	\$8,210,057	87.17	\$1,329.78	\$1,365.55	-2.62%
Grand Canyon	11,248	\$14,080,532	\$1,251.83	\$1,258.20	-0.51%	11,188	\$14,153,742	79.79	\$1,265.08	\$1,403.64	-9.87%
Santa Fe	5,602	\$6,353,742	\$1,134.19	\$1,233.75	-8.07%	5,629	\$7,868,264	87.77	\$1,397.81	\$1,243.46	12.41%
Sierra Blanca	1,384	\$1,933,541	\$1,397.07	\$1,236.65	12.97%	1,384	\$1,441,693	31.77	\$1,041.69	\$1,213.62	-14.17%
Sun	124,201	\$180,102,396	\$1,450.09	\$1,348.75	7.51%	123,210	\$172,753,042	69.41	\$1,402.10	\$1,345.36	4.22%
Arkansas	10,327	\$11,416,336	\$1,105.48	\$1,030.90	7.23%	10,327	\$12,957,189	86.00	\$1,254.69	\$1,140.85	9.98%
Cimarron	1,428	\$1,609,830	\$1,127.33	\$1,236.70	-8.84%	1,183	\$1,177,177	42.29	\$995.08	\$1,137.08	-12.49%
Eastern Oklahoma	6,549	\$8,686,982	\$1,326.46	\$1,014.53	30.75%	6,549	\$9,160,529	59.91	\$1,398.77	\$1,061.28	31.80%
Grace	32,171	\$43,958,568	\$1,366.40	\$1,332.83	2.52%	32,066	\$45,198,496	76.66	\$1,409.55	\$1,388.61	1.51%

— = No data reported.

¹ All individual contributions and expenditures for local program and local mission are based only on reporting congregations and their members (shown under "2012 Members").

² Individual contributions are all monies received from living donors (except capital fund contributions), such as payments on pledges, loose offerings, special offerings, and other gifts to the church.

³ Members in reporting congregations.

Table 10 (cont.)PC(USA) Membership, Total Individual Contributions, and Expenditures for
Local Program and Local Mission by Synod and Presbytery, 2011 and 20121

		TOTAL INDIVID		BUTIONS ²		TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR LOCAL PROGRAM AND LOCAL MISSION					SION
	2012 Members ³	\$ Amount 2012	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member	2012 Members ³	\$ Amount 2012	Percent of Total Receipts⁴	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member
Sun (cont.)	124,201	\$180,102,396	\$1,450.09	\$1,348.75	7.51%	123,210	\$172,753,042	69.41	\$1,402.10	\$1,345.36	4.22%
Indian Nations	5,945	\$7,320,068	\$1,231.30	\$1,260.80	-2.34%	5,945	\$8,381,732	82.40	\$1,409.88	\$1,351.46	4.32%
Mission	23,690	\$37,741,956	\$1,593.16	\$1,279.86	24.48%	23,442	\$32,528,982	67.07	\$1,387.64	\$1,273.98	8.92%
New Covenant	23,395	\$40,211,762	\$1,718.82	\$1,708.68	0.59%	23,450	\$35,302,472	66.23	\$1,505.44	\$1,560.89	-3.55%
Palo Duro	7,264	\$9,195,528	\$1,265.90	\$1,343.25	-5.76%	7,190	\$9,126,671	64.90	\$1,269.36	\$1,229.81	3.22%
Pines	2,933	\$4,735,613	\$1,614.60	\$1,539.69	4.87%	2,933	\$4,679,207	61.82	\$1,595.37	\$1,563.81	2.02%
South Louisiana	4,847	\$6,373,025	\$1,314.84	\$1,263.26	4.08%	4,504	\$6,492,778	63.07	\$1,441.56	\$1,373.61	4.95%
Tres Rios	5,652	\$8,852,728	\$1,566.30	\$1,435.54	9.11%	5,621	\$7,747,809	60.09	\$1,378.37	\$1,323.81	4.12%
Trinity	176,381	\$166,538,778	\$944.20	\$916.58	3.01%	175,624	\$173,391,021	64.00	\$987.29	\$1,022.21	-3.42%
Beaver-Butler	8,038	\$7,427,913	\$924.10	\$862.04	7.20%	8,094	\$6,575,453	72.28	\$812.39	\$820.70	-1.01%
Carlisle	12,070	\$12,062,116	\$999.35	\$935.89	6.78%	12,070	\$12,554,991	73.58	\$1,040.18	\$936.75	11.04%
Donegal	17,878	\$18,332,487	\$1,025.42	\$1,013.55	1.17%	17,878	\$17,925,715	74.49	\$1,002.67	\$987.17	1.57%
Huntingdon	5,574	\$4,684,370	\$840.40	\$817.13	2.85%	5,574	\$4,704,927	74.74	\$844.08	\$753.66	12.00%
Kiskiminetas	8,925	\$6,775,574	\$759.17	\$713.54	6.39%	8,882	\$6,387,004	69.80	\$719.10	\$817.06	-11.99%
Lackawanna	5,377	\$3,681,309	\$684.64	\$633.21	8.12%	5,377	\$4,037,013	58.09	\$750.79	\$852.50	-11.93%
Lake Erie	7,689	\$5,465,164	\$710.78	\$723.22	-1.72%	7,682	\$6,564,320	69.82	\$854.51	\$847.35	0.84%
Lehigh	8,677	\$8,112,488	\$934.94	\$966.29	-3.24%	8,412	\$7,644,153	78.52	\$908.72	\$716.68	26.80%
Northumberland	4,743	\$4,396,757	\$927.00	\$869.24	6.65%	4,664	\$4,100,851	74.66	\$879.26	\$668.42	31.54%
Philadelphia	30,280	\$32,154,249	\$1,061.90	\$1,022.87	3.81%	30,124	\$36,418,941	68.17	\$1,208.97	\$1,322.91	-8.61%
Pittsburgh	27,521	\$28,248,175	\$1,026.42	\$1,005.25	2.11%	27,427	\$32,716,828	66.15	\$1,192.87	\$1,287.45	-7.35%
Redstone	11,688	\$8,544,847	\$731.08	\$637.78	14.63%	11,640	\$7,590,832	65.81	\$652.13	\$651.89	0.04%
Shenango	6,313	\$6,710,767	\$1,063.01	\$859.94	23.61%	6,313	\$5,682,183	68.31	\$900.08	\$806.50	11.60%
Upper Ohio Valley	5,783	\$4,228,299	\$731.16	\$674.32	8.43%	5,653	\$4,418,605	15.30	\$781.64	\$837.94	-6.72%
Washington	6,963	\$5,938,264	\$852.83	\$882.01	-3.31%	7,004	\$5,871,858	73.20	\$838.36	\$788.81	6.28%
West Virginia	8,862	\$9,775,999	\$1,103.14	\$1,316.80	-16.23%	8,830	\$10,197,347	72.64	\$1,154.85	\$1,665.23	-30.65%
Total	1,582,984	\$1,910,795,635	\$1,207.08	\$1,170.51	3.12%	1,568,508	\$1,987,651,910	73.12	\$1,267.22	\$1,233.74	2.71%

- = No data reported.

¹ All individual contributions and expenditures for local program and local mission are based only on reporting congregations and their members (shown under "2012 Members").

² Individual contributions are all monies received from living donors (except capital fund contributions), such as payments on pledges, loose offerings, special offerings, and other gifts to the church.

³ Members in reporting congregations.

⁴ Total receipts includes individual contributions, donations to capital and building funds, bequests, investment income, and other income.

Comparative Statistics 2012 p. 19

Receipts	2012 Reporting Congre- gations	2012	2011	Change 2011-2012	Percent Change 2011-2012	Per Member 2012 ¹	Percent of Total
Contributions	7,766	\$1,910,795,635	\$2,003,565,190	-\$92,769,555	-4.9%	\$1,207.08	69.2%
Capital and Building Funds	3,157	\$256,238,368	\$265,225,453	-\$8,987,085	-3.5%	\$293.50	9.3%
Investment Income	5,175	\$166,744,707	\$142,374,298	\$24,370,409	14.6%	\$138.81	6.0%
Bequests	2,051	\$105,807,075	\$142,545,727	-\$36,738,652	-34.7%	\$182.44	3.8%
Other Income	5,622	\$321,552,301	\$295,985,437	\$25,566,864	8.0%	\$244.17	11.6%
Total Receipts	7,805	\$2,761,138,086	\$2,849,696,105	-\$88,558,019	-3.2%	\$1,738.84	99.9%

Table 11 PC(USA) Congregational Receipts, 2011 and 2012

¹ Per member calculations based only on congregations that reported financial data.

PC(USA) Congregational Expenditures, 2011 and 2012										
Expenditures	2012 Reporting Congre- gations	2012	2011	Change 2011-2012	Percent Change 2011-2012	Per Member 2012 ¹	Percent of Total			
Local Program	7,316	\$1,849,092,796	\$1,946,442,197	-\$97,349,401	-5.3%	\$1,213.96	72.8%			
Local Mission	6,869	\$138,559,114	\$143,129,194	-\$4,570,080	-3.3%	\$92.60	5.4%			
Capital Expenditures	3,996	\$313,110,483	\$331,201,639	-\$18,091,156	-5.8%	\$313.83	12.3%			
Investment Expenditures	1,103	\$51,307,430	\$50,225,582	\$1,081,848	2.1%	\$138.29	2.0%			
Per Capita Apportionment	6,562	\$47,198,321	\$42,030,483	\$5,167,838	10.9%	\$34.96	1.9%			
Validated Mission ²	6,220	\$72,473,561	\$81,323,077	-\$8,849,516	-12.2%	\$53.99	2.9%			
Other Mission	3,776	\$69,814,871	\$78,809,303	-\$8,994,432	-12.9%	\$70.89	2.7%			
Total Expenditures	7,820	\$2,541,556,576	\$2,673,161,475	-\$131,604,899	-5.2%	\$1,603.82	100.0%			

 Table 12

 PC(USA) Congregational Expenditures, 2011 and 2012

¹Per member calculations based only on congregations that reported financial data.

² Validated mission expenditures include all monies (except for per capita apportionment) given to presbytery, synod, and General Assembly agencies, including payments toward mission budgets of these entities, special offerings, payments to the Theological Education Fund, and funds donated to all other PC(USA)-sponsored programs.

Table 13
PC(USA) Synod and Presbytery Rankings Based on
Per Member Validated Mission Expenditures, 2012

	Membership in Reporting Congregations	Validated W Validated Mission Expenditures 2012 ¹	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member	Rank: Per Member 2012	Rank: Per Member 2011
Alaska-Northwest	31,297	\$1,650,097	\$52.72	\$58.56	-9.97	9	6
Alaska	814	\$83,068	\$102.05	\$113.35	-9.97	7	6
Central Washington	4,136	\$154,511	\$37.36	\$77.99	-52.10	145	25
Inland Northwest	6,205	\$328,221	\$52.90	\$53.17	-0.51	83	85
North Puget Sound	4,788	\$227,194	\$47.45	\$50.66	-6.33	110	91
Olympia	5,175	\$481,949	\$93.13	\$66.57	39.89	12	44
Seattle	9,592	\$319,700	\$33.33	\$36.99	-9.90	153	137
Yukon	587	\$55,454	\$94.47	\$100.04	-5.57	11	8
Boriquen en Puerto Rico	4,343	\$70,086	\$16.14	\$12.69	27.17	16	16
Northwest	2,964	\$41,559	\$14.02	\$12.95	8.28	171	169
San Juan	66	\$500	\$7.58	\$4.25	78.22	172	170
Southeast	1,313	\$28,027	\$21.35	\$20.48	4.25	169	167
Covenant	101,278	\$4,147,087	\$40.95	\$41.57	-1.50	15	15
Cincinnati	10,116	\$418,098	\$41.33	\$39.58	4.43	131	129
Detroit	22,110	\$785,233	\$35.51	\$33.78	5.15	147	150
Eastminster	6,138	\$227,082	\$37.00	\$35.18	5.16	146	144
Lake Huron	7,364	\$287,078	\$38.98	\$46.49	-16.15	138	113
Lake Michigan	12,280	\$568,187	\$46.27	\$46.92	-1.38	116	109
Mackinac	4,901	\$232,766	\$47.49	\$48.44	-1.96	109	99
Maumee Valley	5,957	\$240,323	\$40.34	\$44.42	-9.17	134	118
Miami Valley	8,596	\$362,623	\$42.19	\$47.25	-10.72	129	105
Muskingum Valley	1,186	\$30,937	\$26.09	\$28.64	-8.92	163	160
Scioto Valley	13,803	\$447,388	\$32.41	\$38.13	-15.00	156	131
Western Reserve	8,827	\$547,372	\$62.01	\$60.29	2.86	53	66
Lakes and Prairies	95,698	\$4,581,252	\$47.87	\$46.44	3.08	12	13
Central Nebraska	3,796	\$164,068	\$43.22	\$42.50	1.69	126	121
Dakota	_	_	_				
Des Moines	6,533	\$368,668	\$56.43	\$50.12	12.60	65	93
East Iowa	9,198	\$376,068	\$40.89	\$40.03	2.15	132	128
Homestead	5,635	\$258,465	\$45.87	\$31.95	43.57	117	158
John Knox	7,098	\$238,562	\$33.61	\$33.26	1.06	152	153
Milwaukee	7,400	\$282,638	\$38.19	\$53.44	-28.53	141	84
Minnesota Valleys	7,025	\$299,349	\$42.61	\$37.40	13.95	128	135
Missouri River Valley	6,355	\$341,262	\$53.70	\$54.35	-1.20	75	80
North Central Iowa	6,738	\$453,897	\$67.36	\$61.34	9.82	40	60
Northern Plains	3,531	\$85,555	\$24.23	\$26.10	-7.16	167	164
Northern Waters	3,594	\$126,734	\$35.26	\$33.13	6.43	149	155
Prospect Hill	3,333	\$98,690	\$29.61	\$33.27	-10.99	158	152
South Dakota	5,593	\$275,126	\$49.19	\$41.85	17.54	106	123
Twin Cities Area	13,979	\$741,891	\$53.07	\$54.32	-2.29	81	81
Winnebago	5,890	\$470,279	\$79.84	\$76.94	3.78	23	28

- = no data available or calculation not possible.

¹ Validated mission expenditures include all monies given to presbytery, synod, and General Assembly agencies, including payments toward mission budgets of these entities, special offerings, payments to the Theological Education Fund, and funds donated to all other PC(USA)-sponsored programs.

Table 13 (cont.)PC(USA) Synod and Presbytery Rankings Based on
Per Member Validated Mission Expenditures, 2012

	Membership in Reporting Congregations	Validated Mission Expenditures 2012 ¹	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member	Rank: Per Member 2012	Rank: Per Member 2011
Lincoln Trails	73,610	\$3,440,885	\$46.74	\$44.21	5.73	14	12
Blackhawk	10,328	\$396,816	\$38.42	\$61.01	-37.02	139	63
Chicago	21,575	\$926,637	\$42.95	\$35.49	21.02	127	142
Great Rivers	10,897	\$491,942	\$45.14	\$34.52	30.77	118	145
Midwest Hanmi	135	\$31,400	\$232.59	—		1	172
Ohio Valley	4,728	\$251,056	\$53.10	\$42.71	24.32	80	120
Southeastern Illinois	6,165	\$328,808	\$53.33	\$65.80	-18.94	79	45
Wabash Valley	5,927	\$301,730	\$50.91	\$34.42	47.88	96	147
Whitewater Valley	13,855	\$712,496	\$51.43	\$54.93	-6.38	90	78
Living Waters	71,036	\$5,028,444	\$70.79	\$77.71	-8.91	1	1
East Tennessee	9,674	\$777,041	\$80.32	\$87.89	-8.61	22	18
Holston	6,824	\$578,371	\$84.76	\$94.24	-10.07	17	13
Mid-Kentucky	6,439	\$406,034	\$63.06	\$67.92	-7.15	51	40
Mid-South	4,898	\$305,610	\$62.39	\$70.38	-11.34	52	38
Middle Tennessee	13,237	\$994,500	\$75.13	\$77.25	-2.74	29	26
Mississippi	1,930	\$56,987	\$29.53	\$91.56	-67.75	159	15
North Alabama	3,508	\$286,314	\$81.62	\$89.29	-8.59	20	13
St. Andrew	4,369	\$435,435	\$99.66	\$109.06	-8.62	9	7
Sheppards & Lapsley	8,989	\$494,993	\$55.07	\$62.52	-11.92	69	54
South Alabama	3,196	\$167,028	\$52.26	\$78.65	-33.55	84	24
Transylvania	5,058	\$329,363	\$52.20 \$65.12	\$47.55	36.94	48	103
Western Kentucky	2,914	\$196,768	\$67.53	\$64.92	4.02	38	48
Mid-America	43,777	\$2,507,825	\$57.29	\$55.71	2.83	6	7
Giddings-Lovejoy	11,288	\$645,826	\$57.21	\$55.59	2.92	62	75
Heartland	13,119	\$684,567	\$57.21	\$35.57 \$45.97	13.50	85	114
John Calvin	2,914	\$137,307	\$47.12	\$47.14	-0.04	113	106
Missouri Union	6,662	\$396,523	\$59.52	\$62.45	-4.69	59	55
Northern Kansas	5,623	\$445,832	\$79.29	\$64.08	23.74	25	51
Southern Kansas	4,171	\$197,770	\$47.42	\$70.39	-32.64	111	37
Mid-Atlantic	216,803	\$11,547,264	\$53.26	\$55.05	-3.25	7	8
Abingdon	1,882	\$155,189	\$82.46	\$94.31	-12.56	19	12
Atlantic Korean-American	800	\$44,750	\$55.94	_		67	173
Baltimore	12,513	\$554,426	\$44.31	\$37.29	18.82	122	136
Charlotte	31,297	\$1,373,288	\$43.88	\$60.42	-27.38	123	65
Coastal Carolina	17,495	\$835,394	\$47.75	\$47.84	-0.19	108	100
Eastern Virginia	15,393	\$981,961	\$63.79	\$71.72	-11.06	49	33
James	17,682	\$695,793	\$39.35	\$40.14	-1.96	137	127
National Capital	25,201	\$1,367,220	\$54.25	\$51.36	5.63	73	90
New Castle	7,847	\$326,574	\$41.62	\$38.07	9.33	130	132
New Hope	23,326	\$1,486,809	\$63.74	\$59.95	6.33	50	67
Peaks	13,227	\$864,964	\$65.39	\$63.74	2.59	46	52
Salem	19,746	\$696,460	\$35.27	\$36.27	-2.74	148	140
Shenandoah	13,567	\$603,409	\$44.48	\$46.97	-5.32	121	108
Western North Carolina	16,827	\$1,561,027	\$92.77	\$95.56	-2.92	13	10

-- = no data available or calculation not possible.

¹ Validated mission expenditures include all monies given to presbytery, synod, and General Assembly agencies, including payments toward mission budgets of these entities, special offerings, payments to the Theological Education Fund, and funds donated to all other PC(USA)-sponsored programs.

Table 13 (cont.)
PC(USA) Synod and Presbytery Rankings Based on
Per Member Validated Mission Expenditures, 2012

	Membership in	Validated N Validated Mission	\$ Per	\$ Per	Percent Change	Rank: Per	Rank: Per
	Reporting Congregations	Expenditures 2012 ¹	Member 2012	Member 2011	Per Member	Member 2012	Member 2011
Northeast	125,909	\$6,480,678	\$51.47	\$51.18	0.57	10	11
Albany	4,472	\$273,181	\$61.09	\$58.16	5.04	56	69
Boston	2,136	\$141,362	\$66.18	\$71.61	-7.58	44	34
Cayuga-Syracuse	2,959	\$128,869	\$43.55	\$37.80	15.22	124	134
Eastern Korean	2,093	\$68,100	\$32.54	\$15.43	110.80	155	168
Elizabeth	9,429	\$537,614	\$57.02	\$55.73	2.31	63	74
Genesee Valley	8,664	\$462,602	\$53.39	\$46.57	14.65	77	111
Geneva	5,112	\$279,955	\$54.76	\$61.70	-11.24	70	57
Hudson River	9,616	\$584,723	\$60.81	\$61.21	-0.65	57	62
Long Island	8,912	\$620,264	\$69.60	\$87.84	-20.77	36	19
Monmouth	10,162	\$281,771	\$27.73	\$27.29	1.60	161	161
New Brunswick	6,372	\$315,812	\$49.56	\$47.81	3.68	104	101
New York City	9,150	\$316,243	\$34.56	\$61.28	-43.60	150	61
Newark	3,028	\$131,398	\$43.39	\$27.15	59.81	125	162
Newton	8,186	\$586,912	\$71.70	\$38.49	86.29	35	130
Northern New England	2,511	\$129,117	\$51.42	\$53.94	-4.67	91	83
Northern New York	1,717	\$105,160	\$61.25	\$52.10	17.56	54	88
Palisades	4,419	\$166,832	\$37.75	\$49.21	-23.28	143	98
Southern New England	4,740	\$241,787	\$51.01	\$46.54	9.60	94	112
Susquehanna Valley	3,933	\$200,318	\$50.93	\$67.54	-24.59	95	42
Utica	2,839	\$126,895	\$44.70	\$34.23	30.56	120	148
West Jersey	9,233	\$620,022	\$67.15	\$61.74	8.77	42	56
Western New York	6,226	\$161,741	\$25.98	\$33.78	-23.10	164	149
Pacific	48,638	\$3,405,827	\$70.02	\$63.20	10.80	2	5
Boise	1,983	\$99,924	\$50.39	\$57.95	-13.05	99	70
Cascades	14,561	\$1,081,666	\$74.29	\$71.04	4.57	31	35
Eastern Oregon	864	\$80,104	\$92.71	\$76.98	20.44	14	27
Kendall	1,290	\$65,016	\$50.40	\$53.13	-5.15	98	86
Nevada	2,435	\$189,217	\$77.71	\$50.10	55.11	27	94
Redwoods	4,766	\$454,603	\$95.38	\$73.21	30.29	10	31
Sacramento	6,474	\$347,510	\$53.68	\$63.62	-15.62	76	53
San Francisco	7,592	\$435,387	\$57.35	\$41.15	39.38	61	124
San Joaquin	1,066	\$84,902	\$79.65	\$72.29	10.18	24	32
San Jose	4,692	\$419,501	\$89.41	\$79.31	12.73	16	23
Stockton	2,915	\$147,997	\$50.77	\$64.62	-21.43	97	50
Rocky Mountains	28,373	\$1,369,442	\$48.27	\$49.82	-3.12	11	12
Denver	9,310	\$349,123	\$37.50	\$34.47	8.77	144	146
Glacier	2,238	\$70,835	\$31.65	\$32.39	-2.28	157	156
Plains & Peaks	6,966	\$235,265	\$33.77	\$47.05	-28.21	151	107
Pueblo	1,270	\$103,313	\$81.35	\$44.80	81.59	21	117
Utah	2,482	\$167,057	\$67.31	\$61.37	9.67	41	59
Western Colorado	1,276	\$105,658	\$82.80	\$94.90	-12.74	18	11

— = no data available or calculation not possible.
 ¹ Validated mission expenditures include all monies given to presbytery, synod, and General Assembly agencies, including payments toward mission budgets of these entities, special offerings, payments to the Theological Education Fund, and funds donated to all other PC(USA)-sponsored programs

Table 13 (cont.)PC(USA) Synod and Presbytery Rankings Based on
Per Member Validated Mission Expenditures, 2012

		er Validated M Validated			Percent	Panki	Panki
	Membership in Reporting Congregations	Mission Expenditures 2012 ¹	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member	Rank: Per Member 2012	Rank: Per Member 2011
Rocky Mountains (cont.)	28,373	\$1,369,442	\$48.27	\$49.82	-3.12	11	12
Wyoming	3,766	\$285,402	\$75.78	\$89.92	-15.72	28	16
Yellowstone	1,065	\$52,789	\$49.57	\$35.26	40.56	103	143
South Atlantic	162,754	\$10,406,632	\$63.94	\$64.14	-0.31	3	3
Central Florida	15,589	\$852,131	\$54.66	\$46.60	17.30	71	110
Charleston-Atlantic	15,238	\$1,027,722	\$67.44	\$60.94	10.68	39	64
Cherokee	3,674	\$191,463	\$52.11	\$65.18	-20.05	86	47
Flint River	3,543	\$446,843	\$126.12	\$132.12	-4.54	3	3
Florida	5,845	\$344,908	\$59.01	\$67.91	-13.11	60	41
Foothills	12,466	\$1,298,729	\$104.18	\$82.24	26.68	6	21
Greater Atlanta	26,285	\$1,349,224	\$51.33	\$49.88	2.90	93	95
New Harmony	9,368	\$729,391	\$77.86	\$119.52	-34.85	26	4
Northeast Georgia	5,218	\$375,648	\$71.99	\$81.10	-11.23	34	22
Peace River	10,705	\$537,529	\$50.21	\$47.67	5.32	100	102
Providence	7,563	\$805,844	\$106.55	\$118.22	-9.87	5	5
St. Augustine	14,289	\$734,532	\$51.41	\$50.42	1.95	92	92
Savannah	3,680	\$194,879	\$52.96	\$41.91	26.36	82	122
Tampa Bay	15,803	\$814,345	\$51.53	\$49.21	4.72	89	97
Trinity	10,258	\$627,298	\$61.15	\$64.76	-5.57	55	49
Tropical Florida	3,230	\$76,146	\$23.57	\$37.85	-37.71	168	133
Southern California and Hawaii	55,258	\$2,916,220	\$52.77	\$72.28	-26.99	8	2
Hanmi	144	\$2,733	\$18.98	\$40.65	-53.31	170	125
Los Ranchos	14,588	\$808,546	\$55.43	\$98.51	-43.74	68	9
Pacific	9,312	\$460,445	\$49.45	\$55.07	-10.22	105	77
Riverside	3,464	\$162,098	\$46.80	\$58.54	-20.07	114	68
San Diego	13,287	\$349,680	\$26.32	\$29.92	-12.03	162	159
San Fernando	5,653	\$228,196	\$40.37	\$40.56	-0.48	133	126
San Gabriel	3,979	\$365,861	\$91.95	\$75.25	22.20	15	29
Santa Barbara	4,831	\$538,661	\$111.50	\$185.07	-39.75	4	1
Southwest	23,200	\$1,463,092	\$63.06	\$63.98	-1.43	4	4
De Cristo	5,785	\$220,206	\$38.06	\$33.15	14.83	142	154
Grand Canyon	10,533	\$706,719	\$67.10	\$73.68	-8.93	43	30
Santa Fe	5,533	\$398,549	\$72.03	\$65.35	10.23	33	46
Sierra Blanca	1,349	\$137,618	\$102.01	\$93.58	9.01	8	14
Sun	105,376	\$6,085,797	\$57.75	\$53.25	8.46	5	10
Arkansas	8,188	\$535,068	\$65.35	\$66.92	-2.35	47	43
Cimarron	1,379	\$90,267	\$65.46	\$61.54	6.36	45	58
Eastern Oklahoma	6,250	\$303,865	\$48.62	\$49.42	-1.61	107	96
Grace	29,524	\$1,464,361	\$49.60	\$54.83	-9.54	102	79
Indian Nations	3,642	\$273,550	\$75.11	\$36.43	106.18	30	139
Mission	21,522	\$1,000,226	\$46.47	\$45.33	2.53	115	115
New Covenant	18,034	\$1,327,427	\$73.61	\$52.93	39.06	32	87

-- = no data available or calculation not possible.

¹ Validated mission expenditures include all monies given to presbytery, synod, and General Assembly agencies, including payments toward mission budgets of these entities, special offerings, payments to the Theological Education Fund, and funds donated to all other PC(USA)-sponsored programs.

Table 13 (cont.)PC(USA) Synod and Presbytery Rankings Based on
Per Member Validated Mission Expenditures, 2012

	Membership in Reporting Congregations	Validated Mission Expenditures 2012 ¹	\$ Per Member 2012	\$ Per Member 2011	Percent Change Per Member	Rank: Per Member 2012	Rank: Per Member 2011
Sun (cont.)	105,376	\$6,085,797	\$57.75	\$53.25	8.46	5	10
Palo Duro	4,327	\$171,332	\$39.60	\$36.14	9.56	136	141
Pines	2,891	\$450,248	\$155.74	\$142.22	9.51	2	2
South Louisiana	4,134	\$186,460	\$45.10	\$36.64	23.08	119	138
Tres Rios	5,485	\$282,993	\$51.59	\$43.44	18.77	88	119
Trinity	154,916	\$7,372,933	\$47.59	\$53.97	-11.82	13	9
Beaver-Butler	6,016	\$151,235	\$25.14	\$22.09	13.81	166	166
Carlisle	11,122	\$673,402	\$60.55	\$57.73	4.87	58	71
Donegal	16,564	\$861,701	\$52.02	\$54.07	-3.78	87	82
Huntingdon	5,481	\$298,161	\$54.40	\$57.42	-5.26	72	72
Kiskiminetas	8,710	\$411,945	\$47.30	\$55.14	-14.23	112	76
Lackawanna	4,484	\$239,379	\$53.39	\$51.71	3.24	78	89
Lake Erie	6,091	\$345,041	\$56.65	\$47.30	19.77	64	104
Lehigh	7,943	\$397,201	\$50.01	\$70.30	-28.87	101	39
Northumberland	2,983	\$160,837	\$53.92	\$23.78	126.78	74	165
Philadelphia	25,545	\$1,438,403	\$56.31	\$56.45	-0.24	66	73
Pittsburgh	23,931	\$963,875	\$40.28	\$71.03	-43.29	135	36
Redstone	10,450	\$295,102	\$28.24	\$26.83	5.25	160	163
Shenango	5,965	\$228,627	\$38.33	\$44.89	-14.61	140	116
Upper Ohio Valley	4,877	\$124,288	\$25.48	\$32.32	-21.15	165	157
Washington	6,239	\$203,127	\$32.56	\$33.61	-3.14	154	151
West Virginia	8,515	\$580,609	\$68.19	\$85.77	-20.50	37	20
PC(USA)	1,342,266	\$72,473,561	\$53.99	\$55.38	-2.50	_	_

-- = No data available or calculation not possible.

¹ Validated mission expenditures include all monies given to presbytery, synod, and General Assembly agencies, including payments toward mission budgets of these entities, special offerings, payments to the Theological Education Fund, and funds donated to all other PC(USA)-sponsored programs.

Table 14Race-Ethnicity and Gender of PC(USA) Members, Deacons, Ruling Elders,Active Teaching Elders, and Commissioned Ruling Elders, 2012

		*	Ruling	Active Teaching	Commissioned
	Members	Deacons	Elders	Elders	Ruling Elders
Race-Ethnicity ¹					
White	90.2%	82.6%	90.0%	85.6%	85.2%
African American/Black	3.3%	5.4%	5.0%	3.5%	6.0%
African	0.4%	0.6%	0.5%	—	_
Asian	3.8%	8.4%	2.0%	7.3%	0.7%
Hispanic	1.6%	2.3%	1.7%	2.5%	5.5%
Native American	0.3%	0.2%	0.4%	0.2%	1.0%
Middle Eastern	0.1%	0.1%	0.1%	—	_
Other	0.3%	0.4%	0.3%	0.8%	1.5%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	99.9%	99.9%
Gender					
Female	58.0%	71.6%	51.3%	34.9%	36.6%
Male	42.0%	28.4%	48.7%	65.1%	63.4%
Total	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%	100.0%

- = No data available or calculation not possible.

¹ Includes data or estimates for 1,841,761 members (99.6% of total), 63,959 ruling elders (82.2% of those in reporting congregations), 45,359 deacons (82.2% of those in reporting congregations), 10,405 active teaching elders (81.2%), and 581 commissioned ruling elders (64.6%).

Table 15
Number of PC(USA) Congregations, How They Are Served, Worship Attendance,
and Giving Information by Membership Size, 2012

Membership Size	Number of Congregations	Congre- gations with Installed Pastors ¹	Congre- gations with Other Leadership ²	Congre- gations without Pastoral Leadership ³	Total Number of Installed Pastors ¹	Congre- gations with More Than One Installed Pastor ¹	Congregations with a Woman as Installed Solo Pastor, Head of Staff, or Co-Pastor ¹	Median Size of Session	Average Worship Attendance as a % of Membership ⁴	Contributions Per Worshiper⁵
1-50	3,112	531	1,275	1,306	547	16	175	5	81.1%	\$1,566.22
51-100	2,394	1,094	845	455	1,120	25	364	7	64.2%	\$1,890.38
101-150	1,384	932	294	158	951	19	259	9	63.0%	\$1,809.13
151-200	876	645	153	78	676	29	173	10	56.0%	\$1,990.07
201-300	922	748	122	52	830	80	133	12	53.6%	\$2,108.71
301-500	811	713	70	28	901	178	80	15	49.4%	\$2,380.07
501-800	400	364	27	9	612	203	35	17	47.1%	\$2,570.24
801-1,200	186	174	9	3	349	130	8	21	42.1%	\$2,790.54
1,201-1,600	71	68	3	0	182	62	6	21	42.9%	\$3,022.86
1,601 or more	78	75	3	0	283	70	3	27	38.4%	\$3,688.72
Total	10,2346	5,344	2,801	2,089	6,451	812	1,236	9	51.4%	\$2,353.54

¹ Installed pastors are pastors, co-pastors, associate pastors, and designated pastors.
 ² Other pastoral leadership includes commissioned ruling elders, pastors from other denominations, interim pastors, tentmakers, organizing pastors, retired clergy, and supply pastors.
 ³ Congregations without pastoral leadership are those without installed pastors and without other pastoral leadership.
 ⁴ Based on congregations that reported membership and worship attendance in 2012.
 ⁵ Calculated as total contributions divided by average worship attendance for only those congregations reporting both.

⁶ This number is smaller than the total number of congregations shown in Table 1 because there were 28 congregations with no reported members.

Technical Information

Sources of Data

Unless otherwise noted, membership data presented in this publication are those reported by congregations to the Office of the General Assembly and are from the Session Annual Statistical Report. Ministerial data are reported by stated clerks of presbyteries. Data on candidates for ministry are from the Office of Preparation for Ministry/Examinations.

Guidelines for Use

All statistics for synods and presbyteries in this edition of *Comparative Statistics* are based on boundaries in place for the year the data were reported. Caution should be used in interpreting comparisons between years as boundaries may have changed.

Tables are numbered from 1-15. Check table titles (not table numbers) in making comparisons with membership and ministerial data in previous annual editions.

Most percentages have been rounded. When the observed value is at dead center between two adjacent values it is rounded to the nearest even number. Thus, 7.5 is raised to 8, while 6.5 is lowered to 6. (Theoretically, even and odd numbers occur with equal frequency in the long run. Consequently, in rounding consistently to the nearest even number, half of the values will be raised and the other half lowered, thereby canceling out errors and leaving the sums free of rounding error.)

Definitions: Membership

Membership Gains and Losses are those reported annually to the Office of the General Assembly by congregations.

Total Gains in membership is the number derived by adding gains through: Profession of Faith, Reaffirmation, and Restoration (the number of persons received during the year through professions of faith, reaffirmation of faith, and restoration to the active members' roll after removal, deletion, or temporary exclusion); Certificate (persons received into membership upon receipt of a certificate of transfer from another church); and Other (all other additions to the active roll, including adjustments).

Total Losses in membership is the number derived by adding membership losses through: Certificate (members dismissed to other churches for whom certificates of transfer have been issued); Death (members whose names have been deleted from the active roll because of death); and Other (all other members whose names have been removed from the active membership roll).

Definitions: Teaching Elders

Pastor/Co-pastors are solo pastors, co-pastors, heads of staff, or designated pastors serving a particular congregation or congregations.

Associate Pastors are associate pastors serving a particular congregation or congregations, including designated associate pastors.

Supply Pastors are stated or temporary supply pastors serving a particular congregation or congregations.

Interims are pastors and associate pastors serving as interims in a particular congregation or congregations.

Chaplains are chaplains serving in schools, colleges, universities, seminaries, hospitals, and other institutions; in military service; or in Veterans Administration service.

PC(USA) Executives are teaching elders serving as an executive, stated clerk, or other staff in mid-councils or General Assembly entities.

School Staff or Faculty are teaching elders serving as a president, administrative staff, or faculty member of a college, university, seminary, or other school.

Other Professionals are teaching elders serving as a chief administrator or staff in other denominations, ecumenical or non-denominational agencies, or other institutions, or who serve as spiritual directors or pastoral counselors.

Other includes teaching elders who are college, university, or seminary students or otherwise without a validated call.

Retired includes teaching elders who are honorably retired members of presbytery or who serve as pastor emeritus/emerita of particular congregations.

Candidates are individuals seeking to become teaching elders of the Word and Sacrament who have completed the inquirer phase and been examined by their presbytery's Committee on Preparation for Ministry and the presbytery as a whole and enrolled as candidates for ministry.

Definitions: Finances

Total Receipts is the sum of monies received by all treasurers (including church treasurers and the treasurers

of all boards and organizations of the church) between January 1 and December 31, 2012 in the following categories:

- *Contributions from Living Donors*—payments on pledges, current as well as delinquent; loose offerings; special offerings.
- *Capital and Building Funds*—receipts for capital purposes or building funds.
- *Investment and Endowment Income*—interest and dividends from stocks, bonds, other investments, and endowments; proceeds from sale of investments.

Bequests—the value of all new gifts from estates.

Other Income—rent or reimbursement from organizations using church property; tuition/fees for day care; and other income.

Total Receipts exclude monies received from other churches or from a presbytery, synod, or the General Assembly for local program or mission.

Total Expenditures is the sum of expenditures during the year in the following categories:

- *Local Program Expenditures*—the total of all monies expended for current operations of the congregation, such as salaries and wages; pension and Social Security payments; printing, postage, and materials; utilities; insurance premiums; and payments of interest or principal on loans—whether secured by a mortgage or not.
- *Local Mission Expenditures*—monies expended on all local mission projects approved and directed by the session and payments to local ecumenical bodies, such as councils of churches.
- *Capital Expenditures*—all monies expended for real property, whether improved or unimproved; construction of new buildings; extraordinary repairs on existing buildings; and equipment with anticipated useful life in excess of three years.
- *Investment Expenditures*—monies newly placed into long- or short-term savings or investments (certificates of deposit, real property mortgages, stocks and bonds, real property, money market funds, etc.)

during the year and remaining invested at the end of the year; brokers' fees; bank charges; etc.

- *Per Capita Apportionment*—the total of monies expended for assessments from presbytery, synod, and General Assembly for their operating expenses.
- Validated Mission Expenditures-all monies given to presbytery, synod, and General Assembly agencies for mission projects, including payments toward the mission budgets of these entities, and all proceeds from presbytery or synod special offerings, as well as General Assembly special offerings (i.e., One Great Hour of Sharing Offering, Christmas Joy Offering, Peacemaking Offering, and Pentecost Offering), other offerings (Disaster Relief, Thank Offering, etc.), payments to the Theological Education Fund, and funds donated to all other PC(USA)-sponsored programs. (Per capita apportionments are not included.) Also included are monies given for mission programs and projects that are related to the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.), but are not described in the categories above (mission approved, but not directed, by the governing body with jurisdiction or institutions related to a presbytery, synod, or the General Assembly).
- *Other Mission Expenditures*—all monies expended for mission causes not related to the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) and not included in the categories defined above.

Changing Definitions

On July 10, 2011, the part of the church's constitution dealing with governance was replaced with a new document that changed some common church terms. In particular, "ministers of the Word and Sacrament" are now known as "teaching elders," and "elders" are now known as "ruling elders."

Availability of Data

Comparative Statistics data are available in spreadsheet format. For more information, write or call:

RESEARCH SERVICES 100 Witherspoon Street

Louisville, KY 40202-1396 800-728-7228, ext. 2040 research@pcusa.org

Research Services

Research Services provides social science research, demographic reports, data analysis, and evaluation services for congregations, presbyteries, synods, seminaries, agencies, and governing bodies of the Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.).

Jack Marcum, Coordinator Deb Coe Katie Duncan Joelle Kopacz Becki Moody Christy Riggs Ida Smith-Williams Andrew Whitehead

For further information, please visit our website: www.pcusa.org/research

Or contact us by mail, phone, or email:



A Ministry of the Presbyterian Mission Agency

Presbyterian Church (U.S.A.) 100 Witherspoon Street Louisville, KY 40202-1396 800-728-7228, ext. 2040 research@pcusa.org

Acknowledgements

The considerable assistance and willing cooperation of Office of the General Assembly staff, particularly Kris Valerius, helped make this publication possible.